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Arizona Corporation Commission 
Docket Control 
1200 W. Washington Street 
Phoenix, AZ 85007-2927 

AZ CURP COMMISSION 
00 CUMEM 7 COH TROL 

Re: Application of CloseCall America for a Certificate of Convenience and Necessity as a 
Resold and Facilities-based Local Exchange and Long Distance Telecommunications 
Provider in the State of Arizona 

Dear Chief Clerk 

Please find the attached verified original and thirteen copies of the Application of CloseCall America for a 
certificate of covariance and necessity as a resold and facilities based local exchange and long distance 
telecommunications provider in the State of Arizona. The Petitioner seeks certification to provide service in 
all regions open for competition. 

Please contact Ben Aylesworth by telephone at (410) 604-3022 or by e-mail at ben@closecall.com if you 
have any additional questions or need additional information. Acknowledgement and date of receipt of this 
application are requested. A duplicate letter and envelope are attached for this purpose. 

Ben Aylesworth 
Executive Director 
Regulatory Affairs 
CloseCall America, Inc. 

http://www.closecall.com
mailto:ben@closecall.com


Application 

ORIGIN 
ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION 

and Petition for Certificate of Convenience and Necessity 
Intrastate Telecommunications Services 

to Provide 

2OOb FEB 
Mail original plus 13 copies of completed application to: For Docket Control Only: 

(Please Stamp Here) hz CORP C ~ ~ M t S S l ~ ~  
Docket Control Center Q~~~~~~~ CONTROL 
Arizona Corporation Commission 
1200 West Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007-2927 

' T-20440A-0&008 1 Please indicate if you have current applications pending 
in Arizona as an Interexchange reseller, AOS provider, 
or as the provider of other telecommunication services. 

Type of Service: Resold and Facilities Based Local Exchange and Long Distance Telecommunications 
Service 

Docket No.: Date: Date Docketed: 

Type of Service: 
Docket No. : Date: Date Docketed 

I 

A. COMPANY AND TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICE INFORMATION 

A-1) 
he appropriate numbered items: 

Please indicate the type of telecommunications services that you want to provide in Arizona and answer 

Resold Long Distance Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B). 

Resold Local Exchange Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, C). 

Facilities-Based Long Distance Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, D). 

Facilities-Based Local Exchange Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B, C, D, E) El 
El Alternative Operator Services Telecommunications Services (Answer Sections A, B) 

Other (Please attach complete description) 

(A-2) 
mail address, and World Wide Web address (if one is available for consumer access) of the Applicant: 

The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area code), e- 

CloseCall America, Inc 

10 1 A Log Canoe Circle 

Stevensville, MD 2 1666 

Phone: 41 0.604.0405 Fax 800-503-1982 

ben@closecall.com 

www.closecall.com 

04/I 4/04 
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. 

(A-4) 
E-mail address of the Applicant's Management Contact: 

The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area code), and 

Ben Aylesworth 

101 A Log Canoe Circle 

Stevensville, MD 2 1666 

4 10-604-3022 

ben@closecall.com 

(A-5) 
E-mail address of the Applicant's Attorney and/or Consultant: 

Ben Aylesworth 

10 1 A Log Canoe Circle 

The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area code), and 

1 Stevensville, MD 21666 

410-604-3022 

ben@closecall.com 

(A-6) 
E-mail address of the Applicant's Complaint Contact Person: 

Ben Aylesworth 

101 A Log Canoe Circle 

The name, address, telephone number (including area code), facsimile number (including area code), 

I Stevensville, MD 21 666 

410-604-3022 

ben@closecall.com 

(A-7) What type of legal entity is the Applicant? 

0 Sole proprietorship 

0 Partnership: 

0 Limited Liability Company: 

- Limited, - General, - Arizona, - Foreign 

- Arizona, - Foreign 

Non-profit 

Other, specify: 

~~ ~ 
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Attachment "A" must include the following information: 

1. A copy of the Applicant's Certificate of Good Standing as a domestic or foreign corporation, LLC, 
or other entity in the State of Arizona. 

2. A list of the names of all owners, partners, limited liability company managers (or if a member 
managed LLC, all members), or corporation officers and directors (specify). 

Indicate percentages of ownership of each person listed in A-8.2. 3.  

(A-9) Include your Tariff as "Attachment B". 

Your Tariff =include the following information: 

1. Proposed Rates and Charges for each service offered (reference by Tariff page number). 

2. Tariff Maximum Rate and Prices to be charged (reference by Tariff page number). 

3. Terms and Conditions Applicable to provision of Service (reference by Tariff page number). 

4. Deposits, Advances, and/or Prepayments Applicable to provision of Service (reference by Tariff 
page number). 

The proposed fee that will be charged for returned checks (reference by Tariff page number). 5 .  

Upon approval of this application, the Applicant will submit a Tariff that complies with all the 
rules required by Arizona law. The Applicant will not serve Arizona customers until a Tariff has 
been filed. 

(A-10) Indicate the geographic market to be served 

I [ T I  Statewide. (Applicant adopts statewide map of Arizona provided with this application). 

0 Other. Describe and provide a detailed map depicting the area. Y 
(A-1 1) Indicate if the Applicant or any of its officers, directors, partners, or managers has been or are currently 
involved in any formal or informal complaint proceedings pending before any state or federal regulatory 
commission, administrative agency, or law enforcement agency. 

Describe in detail any such involvement. Please make sure you provide the following information: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

States in which the Applicant has been or is involved in proceedings. 

Detailed explanations of the Substance of the Complaints. 

Commission Orders that resolved any and all Complaints. 

Actions taken by the Applicant to remedy and/or prevent the Complaints fiom re-occurring. 

There are no formal or informal complaints against CloseCall America or any of its officers, 
directors or partners. 

04/14/04 



A-12) Indicate if the Applicant or any of its officers, directors, partners, or managers has been or are currently 
nvolved in any civil or criminal investigation, or had judgments entered in any civil matter, judgments levied by 
my administrative or regulatory agency, or been convicted of any criminal acts within the last ten (1 0) years. 

Describe in detail any such judgments or convictions. Please make sure you provide the following 
information: 

1. States involved in the judgments and/or convictions. 

2. Reasons for the investigation and/or judgment. 

3. Copy of the Court order, if applicable. 

Vo officer, director, manager, or partner of CloseCall America has been or is currently involved 
in any civil or criminal investigation, or has had judgments entered in any civil matter, 
judgments levied by any administrative or regulatory agency, or been convicted of any criminal 
acts within the last 10 years. 

'A-13) Indicate if the Applicant's customers will be able to access alternative toll service providers or resellers 
;ia 1 + 1 0 1 x x x ~  access. 

I I 

04/I 4/04 

No 0 
(A-14) Is applicant willing to post a Performance Bond? Please check appropriate box(s). 

u For Long Distance Resellers. a $10,000 bond will be recommended for those resellers who collect 
advances, prepayments or deposits. 

0 Yes No 
If "NO", continue to question (A- 15). 

u For Local Exchange Resellers. a $25,000 bond will be recommended. 0 Yes No 
If "NO", continue to question (A-15). 

c] For Facilities-Based Providers of Long Distance, a $100.000 bond will be recommended. 

0 Yes El No 
If "No", continue to question (A-15). 

c] For Facilities-Based Providers of Local Exchange. a $100,000 bond will be recommended. 0 Yes 1><1 No 
If "No", continue to question (A-15). 

Note: Amounts are cumulative if the Applicant is applying for more than one type of service. 

(A-15) If No to any of the above, provide the following information. Clarify and explain the Applicant's deposil 
policy (reference by tariff page number). Provide a detailed explanation of why the applicant's superior financial 
position limits any risk to Arizona consumers. 

The tariff filed upon the approve of this application will read: 
2.18 Deposits 

(a) If the Customer cannot establish a satisfactory credit standing with the Company, the Customer shall make I 



charges. The Company may require such a deposit, which may be in addition to an advance payment, if the 
Company considers this action necessary to safeguard its interests. The deposit shall not exceed two-twelfths (2/12) 
of estimated annual billings. At any time, at its option, or after twelve (12) months of service if the Customer has 
not been delinquent in the payment of the Company bills, the Company may return the deposit or credit it to the 
Customer's account. #en a service is discontinued the amount of any applicable deposit will be applied to the 
Customer's account and any credit balance remaining will be refunded. 

(b) Interest on deposits held shall be accrued at the rate applicable to the Company's escrow account in which such 
deposits. 

(c) Upon termination of service, the Company shall return to the Customer the amount then on deposit plus accrued 
interest, less any amounts due to the Company due to the Company by the Customer for service rendered on the 
telephone account for which the deposit was collected. 

(d) Any deposit, plus accrued interest, may be applied to the Customer's telephone account following completion of 
twelve months' satisfactory payment The credit will be applied against service in the 13th and, if appropriate, 
subsequent months once satisfactory credit is established. Upon the Customer's request, the refund shall be made in 
the form of a check issued and mailed to the subscriber no longer. 

CloseCall has never defaulted on a deposit refund and will not rely on cash help from deposits to 
finance its operations. Further, compared to its liquid assets, the expected deposit liability should 
be covered many times over. CloseCall's historic ability to manage its cash flow to meet it 
operational needs, including deposit refunds, should serve as evidence enough of its superior 
financial standing. 

(A-16) Submit copies of affidavits of publication that the Applicant has, as required, published legal notice of 
the Application in all counties where the applicant is requesting authority to provide service. 

Note: For Resellers, the Applicant must complete and submit an Affidavit of Publication Form as Attachment 
"C" before Staff prepares and issues its report. Refer to the Commission's website for Legal Notice Material 
(Newspaper Information, Sample Legal Notice and Affidavit of Publication). For Facilities-Based Service 
Providers, the Hearing Division will advise the Applicant of the date of the hearing and the publication of legal 
notice. Do not uublish legal notice or file affidavits of publication until vow are advised to do so bv the Hearing 
Division. 

The Company will work with its documents processor to provide all necessary notification at the 
Hearing Division's request. 

(A-17) Indicate if the Applicant is a switchless reseller of the type of telecommunications services that the 
Applicant will or intends to resell in the State of Arizona: 

Yes No 

If "Yes", provide the name of the company or companies whose telecommunications services the 
Applicant resells. 

(A-1 8) List the States in which the Applicant has had an application approved or denied to offer 
telecommunications services similar to those that the Applicant will or intends to offer in the State of Arizona: 

The Applicant has applied for and received authority to provide Local Exchange and Long 
Distance Service in Delaware, Florida, Illinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, New Jersey, New 
York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Texas, and Wisconsin. 

. 
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irovide in Arizona in less than six states, excluding Arizona, list the Public Utility Commission ("PUC") of each 
rtate that granted the authorization. For each PUC listed provide the name of the contact person, their phone 
lumber, mailing address including zip code, and e-mail address. 

:A-19) List the States in which the Applicant currently offers telecommunications services similar to those that 
%e Applicant will or intends to offer in the State of Arizona. The Applicant currently serves Local 
Exchange and Long Distance customers in Delaware, Florida, Illinois, Indiana, Maryland, 
Michigan, New Jersey, Ohio, Pennsylvania, and Wisconsin. 

Note: If the Applicant currently provides telecommunication services that the Applicant intends to provide in 
Arizona in six or more states, excluding Arizona, list the states. If the Applicant does not currently provide 
telecommunications services that the Applicant intends to provide in Arizona in five or less states, list the key 
personnel employed by the Applicant. Indicate each employee's name, title, position, description of their work 
experience, and years of service in the telecommunications services industry. 

(A-20) List the names and addresses of any alternative providers of the service that are also affiliates of the 
telecommunications company, as defined in R14-2-801. 

American Fiber Networks, Inc. 

PO Box 271 RD 2 

Greenwood, DE 19950 

B. FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

(B-1) Indicate if the Applicant has financial statements for the two (2) most recent years. - . I x 1 Yes 
U 

If "NO," explain why and give the date on which the Applicant began operations. 

(B-2) Include "Attachment D". 

Provide the Applicant's financial information for the two (2) most recent years. 

1. A copy of the Applicant's balance sheet. 

2, A copy of the Applicant's income statement. 

3. A copy of the Applicantk audit report. 

4. A copy of the Applicant's retained earnings balance. 

5.  A copy of all related notes to the financial statements and information. 

Note: Make sure "most recent years" includes current calendar year or current year reporting period. 

0411 4/04 



I'he Applicant has financed it growth independently from its founding in 1999 until it was 
acquired October of 2004. It is still operated as a separate business entity and funds all aspects of 
its operations through its own revenues. 

(B-4) The Applicant must provide the following information. 

1 .  

2. 

3 .  

4. 

5. 

Provide the projected total revenue expected to be generated by the provision of telecommunications 
services to Arizona customers for the first twelve months following certification, adjusted to reflect 
the maximum rates for which the Applicant requested approval. Adjusted revenues may be 
calculated as the number of units sold times the maximum charge per unit. 

Provide the operating expenses expected to be incurred during the first twelve months of providing 
telecommunications services to Arizona customers following certification. 

Provide the net book value (original cost less accumulated depreciation) of all Arizona jurisdictional 
assets expected to be used in the provision of telecommunications service to Arizona customers at 
the end of the fEst twelve months of operation. Assets are not limited to plant and equipment. Items 
such as office equipment and office supplies should be included in this list. 

If the projected value of all assets is zero, please specifically state this in your response. 

If the projected fair value of the assets is different than the projected net book value, also provide 
the corresponding projected fair value amounts. 

Please see Attachment E 

C. RESOLD AND/OR FACILITIES-BASED LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
SERVICES 

(C-1) Indicate if the Applicant has a resale agreement in operation, 

0 Yes El No 
If "Yes", please reference the resale agreement by Commission Docket Number or Commission Decision 
Number. 

04/14/04 



D. FACILITIES-BASED LONG DISTANCE AND/OR FACILITIES BASED LOCAL EXCHANGE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 

D-1) 
iND/OR facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services in the State of Arizona. This item applies 
D an Applicant requesting a geographic expansion of their CC&N: 

Indicate if the Applicant is currently selling facilities-based long distance telecommunications services 

0 Yes ircl No 
If "Yes," provide the following information: 

1. The date or approximate date that the Applicant began selling facilities-based long distance 
telecommunications services AND/OR facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services 
for the State of Arizona. 

Identify the types of facilities-based long distance telecommunications services AND/OR facilities- 
based local exchange telecommunications services that the Applicant sells in the State of Arizona. 

2. 

If "NO," indicate the date when the Applicant will begin to sell facilities-based long distance 
telecommunications AND/OR facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services in the State 01 
Arizona: 

rhe Applicant plans to offer both resold and facilities-based telecommunications service once it 
has secured commercial contracts with it underlying carriers and has filed all necessary tariffs 
with the Commission. Historical evidence suggests that the Applicant will start offering service 
about 60-90 days after the approval of its Application. 

[D-2) 
as competitive by Commission Decision: 

Decision # 64178 Resold Long Distance 

Decision # 64 178 Resold LEC 

Decision # 64 178 Facilities Based Long Distance 

Check here if you wish to adopt as your petition a statement that the service has already been classified 

@ 
$ 
$ 
)I Decision # 641 78 Facilities Based LEC 

0411 4/04 



(E-1) 
Commission in Commission Decision Number 5942 1 : 

Indicate whether the Applicant will abide by the quality of service standards that were approved by the 

(E-2) 
and will coordinate with incumbent local exchange carriers ("ILECs") and emergency service providers to 
provide this service: 

Indicate whether the Applicant will provide all customers with 9 1 1 and E91 1 service, where available, 

12(1 Yes 0 No 

(E-3) 
facilities-based long distance companies) pursuant to A.A.C. R14-2-1111 (A): 

Indicate that the Applicant's switch is "hlly equal access capable" (Le., would provide equal access to 

Yes 

044 4/04 



I certi@ that if the applicant is an Arizona corporation, a current copy of the Articles of 
Incorporation is on file with the Arizona Corporation Commission and the applicant holds a 
Certificate of Good Standing from the Commission. If the company is a foreign corporation or 
partnership, I certify that the company has authority to transact business in Arizona. I certify that all 
appropriate city, county, and/or State agency approvals have been obtained. Upon signing of this 
application, I attest that I have read the Commission’s rules and regulations relating to the 
regulations of telecommunications services (A.A.C. Title 14, Chapter 2, Article 11) and that the 
company will abide by Arizona state law including the Arizona Corporation Commission Rules. I 
agree that the Commission’s rules apply in the event there is a conflict between those rules and the 
company’s tariff, unless otherwise 
knowledge the information provided 

-*----- 

(Date) 

r H Q W 4 5  N f l z z u \ G 1 -  
(Print Name of Authorized Representative) 

Pez  5JD5 e7- 
(Title) 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this ,T? day o ’G2 lB-L-  

NOTARY PUBLIC L 

DAWN M. ROSE 
NOTARY PUBLIC STATE OF 

Commission Expireo AU 
009 MY Commission Expires 



Attachment A 
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1 I 

Office of the 
CORPORATION COMMISSION 
CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING 

To all to whom these presents shall come, greeting: 

certxy that 
I ,  Brian C. NAcNeil, Executive Director of the Arizona Corporation Commission, do hereby 



CLOS ECALL AM ERICA 0 F F IC ERS 
Line I Title I Name I Address 
No. 
1 

(a) (b) (c ) 
President Thomas Mazerski 101 Log Canoe Circle, Stevensville, MD 21 666 

2 

a 

(etc.) 

Secretary Richard Ramllal 12601 Afturian Court, Herndon, VA 201 71 

Line No. Stockholder Name Address Shares Held Votes Held Total Par of Stated Value 
( a )  ( b )  ( C )  ( d )  ( e )  ( f )  

1 Mobilepro Corp. 6701 Democracy Blvd., 1,000 100% 0.001 
Suite 202, Bethesda, Md 

2 
L 

CloseCall America, Inc. is a wholly owned subsidiary of MobilePro Corp. and is operated as separate business unit. 



Attachment B 
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[Reserved for Future Use] 
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Attachment C 
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[Reserved for Future Use] 
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Attachment D 
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C L O S E C A L L  A M E R I C A ,  I N C .  

Financial Statements 

Years ended December 3 1 , 2003 and 2002 with Report of Independent Auditors 
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CloseCall America, Inc. 

Financial Statements 

Years ended December 3 1,2003 and 2002 

Contents 

Report of Independent Auditors .... . . .. . . . .. . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . .. . . .. . . . . . .. . . ... . . .. .. . . .. . . . .. . . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . .. . . . . . .. . . .l 
Audited Financial Statements 

Balance Sheets ................... ..... ............................................................................................. 2 
Statements of Operations ........................................... ...................... .... ................ ................ 4 
Statements of Shareholders’ Equity ........... ..... ........... .......................... ................................ 5 
Statements of Cash Flows .................................................................................................... 6 
Notes to Financial Statements ........................... ........................... ........... .... ......................... 7 
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Report of Independent Auditors 

Board of Directors and Shareholders 
CloseCall America, Inc. 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of CloseCall America, Inc. (the 
Company) as of December 3 1, 2003 and 2002, and the related statements of operations, 
shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements 
are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide 
a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of CloseCall America, Inc. as of December 31, 2003 and 
2002, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. 

As discussed in Note 2 the 2002 financial statements have been restated. 

April 2,2004 
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CloseCall America, Inc. 

Balance Sheets 

December 31 
2003 2002 

(Restated - 
see Note 2) 

Assets 
Current assets : 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Restricted cash 
Accounts receivable, less allowance of $372,3 15 and 

Unbilled accounts receivable 
Inventory 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 

$539,816 in 2003 and 2002, respectively 

Total current assets 

$ 1,649,470 $ 3,348,001 
260,000 8 6 0,O 0 0 

1,484,364 1,452,345 
2,012,292 1,605,621 

13,382 23,605 
614,085 34,07 1 

6,633,593 6,723,643 

Office furniture and equipment 625,306 327,500 
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (226,503) (1 32,4 16) 

398,803 195,084 

Software development costs, net accumulated 
amortization of $27,216 230,707 - 

Intangible assets, net 2,500 12,500 
Other assets 157,163 11,513 

Total assets $ 7,422,766 $ 6,942,740 
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December 31 
2003 2002 

(Restated - 
see Note 2) 

Liabilities and shareholders’ equity 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Deferred revenue 
Current portion of capital leases 
Customer deposits 
Current portion of long-term debt 
Line of credit 

$3,892,812 $ 2,963,335 
777,744 649,023 

7,696 - 

98,786 75,652 
55,054 - 

- 1.041.290 
Total current liabilities 4,832,092 4,729,300 

Long-term debt, less current portion 
Capital leases, less current portion 
Total liabilities 

- 155,036 
34.276 - 

5,021,404 4,729,300 

Shareholders ’ equity: 
Series A convertible preferred stock, $.lo par value; 
5,500,000 shares authorized, issued and outstanding 
(liquidation preference of $550,000) 550,000 550,000 

Series B convertible preferred stock; $.01 par value; 
5,000,000 authorized, issued and outstanding 
(liquidation preference of $50,000) 50,000 50,000 

Series C convertible preferred stock; $.O 1 par value; 
21,000,000 shares authorized, and 13,438,682 shares 
issued and outstanding in 2003 and 2002 (liquidation 
preference of $8,063,210 in 2003 and 2002) 134,387 134,387 

Common stock, $.0001 par value; 70,000,000 shares 
authorized; 4,326,460 shares issued and outstanding in 
2003 and2002 433 433 

Additional paid-in capital 8,171,336 8,147,076 
Accumulated deficit (6,504,694) (6,668,356) 

Total shareholders’ equity 2,401,362 2,213,440 
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $ 7,422,766 $ 6,942,740 

Due from shareholders (100) ( 100) 

See accompanying notes. 
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CloseCall America, Inc. 

Service revenues 
Cost of revenues 
Gross profit 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries and benefits 
Depreciation and amortization 
Advertising and promotion 
Rent 
Communications 
Legal 
Administrative fees 
Bad debts 
Other 

Total operating expenses 
Income from operations 

Statements of Operations 

Year ended December 31 
2003 2002 

(Restated - 
see Note 2) 

Other income (expense): 
Other expense 
Interest expense 
Interest and investment income 

Net income 

$24,353,746 $ 20,725,013 
13,742,826 1 1,117,699 
10,610,920 9,607,3 16 

2,873,754 
131,303 

3,180,974 
193,924 
744,451 
449,124 

1,661,360 
587,321 

2,660,499 
77,332 

2,869,233 1 
131,508 
736,003 
228,748 

1,524,903 
8 17,202 

536,686 501,547 
10,358,897 9,547,573 

252,023 59,743 

(104,435) - 
(8,377) (41,360) 
24,451 52,098 

(88.361) 10.738 
$ 163,662 $ 70,481 

See accompanying notes. 
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CloseCall America, Inc. 

Statements of Cash Flows 

Year ended December 31 
2003 2002 

(Restated - 
see Note 2) 

Operating activities 
Net income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by 
operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization 
Non-cash compensation expense 
Bad debts 
Other 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Accounts receivable 
Unbilled accounts receivable 
Inventory 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Deferred revenue 
Customer deposits 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Investing activities 
Purchases of property and equipment 
Proceeds fkom sale of fixed assets 
Software development costs 
Increase in other assets 
Change in restricted cash 
Net cash used in investing activities 

Financing activities 
Proceeds from stock options exercised 
Proceeds fkom issuance of Series C preferred stock 
Proceeds from issuance of short-term debt 
Repayments of short-term debt 
Payments on capital leases 
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

See accompanying notes. 

$ 163,662 $ 70,481 

13 1,303 77,332 
24,260 42,635 

587,321 8 17,202 
- 3,542 

(619,342) 
(406,671) 

10,223 
(580,014) 
929,477 
128,721 
23,134 

392,074 

(1,822,836) 
(380,377) 

(23,605) 
19,351 

838,542 
384,637 

56,585 
83,489 

(253,996) (124,365) 
- 3,000 

(257,923) - 

(145,650) - 
(600,000) 90,000 

(1,257,569) (3 1,365) 

- 200 
- 34,375 

245,312 820,58 1 
(1,076,510) (129,307) 

(1,840) (2,249) 
(833,038) 723,600 

(1,698,533) 77 5,724 
3,348,001 2,572,277 

$ 1,649,470 $ 3,348,001 
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CloseCall America, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements 

December 3 1,2003 

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Organization 

CloseCall America, Inc. (the Company) was incorporated in Maryland on March 1, 1999. 
The Company provides telecommunication services to targeted businesses and consumers 
on community calls for which they previously paid local tolls or long-distance fees. 
Services include local, long-distance and wireless calling, Internet access and paging. 

Risks and Uncertainties 

Future results of operations involve a number of risks and uncertainties. Factors that 
could affect future operating results and cash flows and cause actual results to vary 
materially from historical results include, but are not limited to: 

Increased price competition in local and long-distance services and overall 
competition within the telecommunications industry. 

- Changes in government policy, regulation and enforcement or adverse judicial or 
administrative interpretations and rulings relating to regulations and enforcement, 
including, but not limited to, changes that affect the continued availability of the 
unbundled network element platform of the local exchange carrier’s network. 

Attrition in the number of end users. 

Interruption in the Company’s network and information systems. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and 
accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
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CloseCall America, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or 
less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

Restricted Cash 

The Company is required to maintain letters of credit collateralized by cash as additional 
security for the performance of obligations under certain service agreements. The cash 
collateral is restricted and is not available for the Company’s general working capital 
needs. The letters expire in 2004. At December 31, 2003 and 2002, the restricted cash 
was $860,000 and $260,000, respectively. 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

The Company maintains its cash and cash equivalents in bank deposit accounts, which at 
times may exceed federally insured limits. The Company generally does not have a 
significant concentration of credit risk with respect to trade accounts receivable, due to 
the large number of end users comprising the Company’s customer base. 

The Company receives a substantial amount of its telecommunications services from one 
vendor. This vendor represented 42% and 56% of cost of revenues for the years ended 
December 3 1,2003 and 2002, respectively. As of December 3 1,2003 and 2002, accounts 
payable to this vendor was $1,026,937 and $744,325, respectively. 

Accounts Receivable 

Accounts receivable are generally due within 30 days and collateral is not required. The 
Company maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts for estimated losses resulting from the 
inability of its customers to make required payments to reduce accounts receivable and 
unbilled receivables to their expected net realizable value. The Company estimates the 
amount of the required allowance based on a specific analysis of past due balances and by 
analyzing historical bad debt trends. Past due status is based on how recently payments have 
been received by customers. Actual collection experience has not varied significantly from 
estimates, due primarily to credit policies and collection experience. 
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CloseCall America, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Unbilled Accounts Receivable 

Unbilled accounts receivable represents amounts due from customers for which billing 
statements have not been generated and sent to the customers. 

Inventory 

Inventory consists of wireless phones, parts and accessories held for resale recorded at 
the lower of first-in, first-out cost or market. 

Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment is stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line 
method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets, which range from 3 years for 
certain computer equipment and software to 7 years for furniture and fixtures and 
telephone equipment. 

Computer Software Development Costs 

The company capitalizes computer software developed for internal use and amortizes 
these costs over an estimated useful life of 5 years. 

Revenue Recognition 

The Company derives its revenues from local, long-distance and wireless calling, Internet 
access and paging. The Company recognizes revenue from these services in the period in 
which subscribers use the related service. 

Deferred revenue represents the unearned portion of local, wireless and Internet services 
that are billed one and two months in advance, respectively. 

When providing wireless service to its customers, the company typically enters into a 24 
month contract with these customers. Revenue for these contracts is not earned until the 
service is provided to the customer. At December 31, 2003, unearned wireless contracts 
totaled $1,928,790. 
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CloseCall America, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Advertising and Promotion 

The Company’s policy is to expense the cost of advertising as incurred. Advertising and 
promotion includes costs related to both radio and print media, including magazines, 
newspapers and industry publications. Advertising and promotion expense was 
$3,180,974 and $2,869,831 for the years ended December31, 2003 and 2002, 
respectively. 

Income Taxes 

The Company provides for income taxes using the liability method. Under this method, 
deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on differences between the 
financial reporting and tax basis of assets and liabilities and are measured using the 
enacted tax rates and laws that will be in effect when the differences are expected to 
reverse. 

Stock-Based Compensation 

The Company has one stock-based employee compensation plan, which is more fully 
described in Note 9. The Company records compensation expense for all stock-based 
compensation plans using the intrinsic value method prescribed by APB Opinion No. 25, 
Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees (APB No. 25) and related interpretations. 
Under APB No. 25, compensation expense is recorded over the vesting period to the 
extent that the fair value of the underlying stock on the date of grant exceeds the exercise 
or acquisition price of the stock or stock-based award. If the Company had applied the 
provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 123, Accounting for 
Stock-Based Compensation (Statement 123), to stock-based employee compensation 
using the minimum value method rather than the intrinsic value method, the resulting 
stock compensation expense would have been insignificant to the reported net income for 
the years ended December 3 1 , 2003 and 2002. The minimum value method calculates the 
fair value of options as the excess of the estimated fair value of the underlying stock at 
the date of grant over the present value of both the exercise price and the expected 
dividend payments, each discounted at the risk free rate, over the expected life of the 
option. 
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CloseCall America, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Stock-Based Compensation (continued) 

The Company records compensation expense for stock options granted to consultants at 
the fair value of the services received or the fair value of the stock options issued, 
whichever is more reliably measurable. For option grants for which the fair value of the 
stock options is more reliably measurable than the fair value of the services received, the 
fair value of the stock options is measured at the measurement date using the Black- 
Scholes option valuation model. The measurement date is the date at which a 
commitment for performance to earn the equity instruments is reached or the date at 
which the performance is complete, whichever is earlier. 

2. Restatement 

During 2003, the Company discovered an error in recording deferred revenue on 
telecommunication services at December 31, 2002. The impact of this error was to 
overstate service revenues by $274,684 in the 2002 statement of operations and to 
understate deferred revenue in the 2002 balance sheet. The accompanying financial 
statements have been restated to reflect the correction of this error. 

3. Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information 

The Company paid interest of $11,832 and $37,905 for the years ended December 31, 
2003 and 2002, respectively. The Company has not paid any income taxes to date. 

In 2001, the company leased certain equipment under a capital lease agreement. In 2002, 
the capital lease was cancelled and converted to an operating lease. The Company 
recorded a noncash loss from the cancellation of the capital lease of $3,542. 

4. Shareholders’ Equity 

Common Stock 

The Company is authorized to issue 70,000,000 shares of common stock. Each share of 
common stock shall entitle the holder to one vote on all matters upon which shareholders 
are entitled to vote. 
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CloseCall America, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

4. Shareholders’ Equity (continued) 

Preferred Stock 

The Company is authorized to issue 3 1,500,000 shares of preferred stock. 

Series A convertible preferred stock (Series A) is superior to common as to redemption, 
payment upon liquidation, and dividends. Dividends are not cumulative and there is a 
mandatory conversion to common stock upon payment of dividends aggregating the par 
value of the underlying stock or upon the Company filing a registration statement and the 
registration statement being declared effective by the Securities and Exchange 
Commission (SEC). The Series A holders may convert their shares at any time at the rate 
of one share of common stock for each share of Series A, subject to certain adjustments. 

Each share of Series A entitles the holder to one vote on all matters upon which the 
shareholders are entitled to vote. 

Series B convertible preferred stock (Series B) is on parity with Series A as to voting 
rights, preference on redemption and payment upon liquidation. Dividend payments for 
Series B are paid based on a ratio of one to every ten shares of Series A. Dividends are 
not cumulative. The Series B also carries a mandatory conversion to common stock upon 
payment of dividends aggregating the par value of the underlying stock or upon the 
Company filing a registration statement and the registration statement being declared 
effective by the SEC. The Series B holders may convert their shares at any time at the 
rate of one share of common stock for each share of Series B. 

Series C convertible preferred stock (Series C) is on parity with Series A and B as to 
voting rights and preference on redemption. Dividend payments for Series C are paid 
based on a ratio of one to every sixty shares of Series A. Dividends are not cumulative. 
Upon liquidation, Series C holders will receive $0.60 per share. The Series C also carries 
a mandatory conversion to common stock upon the completion of an initial public 
offering with net proceeds in excess of $7,500,000 at a minimum offering price of $1.20 
per share. The Series C holders may convert their shares at any time at the rate of one 
share of common stock for each share of Series C. 
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CloseCall America, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

4. Shareholders’ Equity (continued) 

Preferred Stock (continued) 

During 2000, in connection with the issuance of the Series C stock, 2,680,861 warrants 
(valued at $1,233,196) were issued to the placement agent. The stock purchase warrants 
issued in connection with the Series C expire the earlier of 10 years after their date of 
issuance or three years after the closing of an initial public offering, with an exercise 
price of $0.60 per share. 

The Company has reserved the following shares as of December 3 1 , 2003: 

1 2,680,861 shares of Series C to be issued upon the exercise of warrants 

2,516,676 shares of common stock to be issued upon the exercise of options 
granted 

- 5,500,000 shares of common stock to be issued upon conversion of Series A 

5,000,000 shares of common stock to be issued upon conversion of Series B 

16,119,540 shares of common stock to be issued upon conversion of Series C 
(including outstanding Series C warrants) 

5. Line of Credit 

During 2001 the Company entered into a working capital line of credit agreement for a 
maximum borrowing amount of $2 million. The loan bears interest, payable monthly at 
the one-month LIBOR rate plus 2.2% (3.6% at December 31, 2002). The Company 
pledged cash on deposit with the bank as collateral for the loan. As of December 31, 
2002, $1,041,290 of the line of credit was outstanding. The line of credit was repaid 
during 2003. 
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CloseCall America, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

6. Long Term Debt 

Long term debt consists of the following: 

Note payable to Bank, due $4,3 17 per month, including interest at 
4.3%, and maturing April 2007; secured by cash pledged as collateral. $ 160,579 

Note payable to Bank, due $1,000 per month, including interest at 6%, 
and maturing September 2008; secured by the vehicle. 49,5 1 1 

2 10,090 
Less: Current maturities (55,054) 

$ 155,036 

Principal maturities of long term debt are as follows: 

Year ending December 31 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 

$ 55,054 
57,642 
60,353 
28,265 

8,776 
$ 2 10.090 

7. Leases 

In 2003, the company leased certain equipment under capital lease arrangements. The 
Company also leases a building and various equipment under noncancelable operating 
leases. The building lease expires in 2007 and contains options to renew for additional 
terms of two years at the prevailing market rate. The equipment lease expires in 2007. In 
the normal course of business, operating leases are generally renewed or replaced by 
other leases. 

Property and equipment includes the following amount for leases that have been 
capitalized at December 3 1,2003: 

Computer and mailing equipment 
Less accumulated amortization 

$ 43,812 

$ 40,683 
(3,129) 
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CloseCall America, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

7. Leases (continued) 

Amortization of leased assets is included in depreciation and amortization expense. 

Future minimum payments under noncancelable operating leases with initial terms of one 
year or more consist of the following for the years ending December 3 1 : 

Capital Operating 
Leases Leases 

2004 $ 10,508 $ 255,255 
2005 10,508 258,956 
2006 10,508 262,671 
2007 10,508 47,034 
2008 7,882 - 

Total minimum lease payments 49,914 $ 823,916 

Less: Amounts representing interest 
Less: Current portion 
Long term capital lease obligation 

8. Income Taxes 

(7,942) 
(7,696) 

$ 34.276 

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the 
carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the 
amounts used for income tax purposes. Significant components of the Company’s net 
deferred tax assets (liabilities) are as follows: 

December 31 
2003 2002 

Deferred tax assets: 
Allowance for bad debts 
Charitable contributions 
Officer bonus accrual 

$ 143,788 $ 208,477 
7,242 - 

- 10,361 
Net operating loss carry forwards 2,320,147 2,3 10,322 

2,471,147 2,529,160 
Deferred tax liabilities: 

Depreciation of fixed assets (50,4 15) (22,943) 
Total net deferred tax assets 2,420,762 2,506,2 17 
Valuation allowance (2,420,762) (2,506,217) 
Net deferred taxes $ - $  - 
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CloseCall America, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

8. Income Taxes (continued) 

The Company has net operating loss carryforwards for income tax purposes of 
approximately $6,007,63 1 at December 3 1, 2003 which expire beginning in 2015. The 
Company’s reported income taxes in 2003 and 2002 varied from the amount calculated 
by applying the federal statutory income tax rate to pretax net loss due principally to 
permanent differences and the recording of a valuation allowance against the Company’s 
net deferred tax assets. 

9. Stock Options 

The Board of Directors has authorized the grant of nonqualified options to purchase up to 
3,000,000 shares of common stock to eligible employees, nonemployees and directors of 
the Company. A summary of stock option activity and related information for the years 
ended December 3 1,2003 and 2002 is as follows: 

2003 2002 
Weighted- Weighted- 
Average Average 
Exercise Exercise 

Options Price Options Price 

Outstanding-beginning of year 2,781,676 $0.39 1,818,396 $0.37 
Granted 425,000 0.75 1,399,000 0.44 
Exercised - - (20,000) 0.01 
Forfeited (690,000) 0.50 (415,720) 0.51 
Outstanding-end of year 2,516,676 $0.42 2,78 1,676 $0.39 

Exercisable at end of year 1,564,176 $0.52 1,39 1,675 $0.55 

Weighted-average fair value of 
options granted during the year 

Weighted-average remaining 
contractual life of outstanding 
options (years) 

Range of exercise prices 

$ -  $0.03 

38.10 $8.78 

$0.01 - $0.75 
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CloseCall America, Inc. 

Notes to Financial Statements (continued) 

9. Stock Options (continued) 

Weighted- 
Weighted- Average Weighted- 
Average Remaining Average 
Exercise Contractual Exercise 
Prices of Life of Prices of 

Exercise Options Outstanding Outstanding Exercisable Exercisable 
Prices Outstanding Options Options Options Options 

$0.01 59,026 $0.01 7.32 49,026 $0.01 
0.20 3 75,000 0.20 8.49 187,500 0.20 
0.50 1,307,650 0.50 7.44 905,150 0.50 
0.75 775,000 0.75 9.08 422,500 0.75 

The options vest over periods ranging from zero to twenty-four months. The options 
expire ten years from the date of issuance. 

10. Retirement Plan 

In 2003, the Company began a defined contribution retirement plan, which allows 
substantially all employees of the Company to contribute a percentage of their 
compensation and also provides for certain matching and other discretionary 
contributions. The Company’s matching contribution to the plan in 2003 was $67,747. 

11. Commitments and Contingencies 

The Company has a purchase commitment with a service provider to purchase a 
minimum of $250,000 of local and long distance access a month through April 2006. 

In the ordinary course of business activities, the Company may be contingently liable for 
litigation and claims from customers, suppliers and former employees. Although it is not 
possible to accurately estimate the extent of potential costs and losses, if any, 
management believes, but can provide no assurance, that the ultimate resolution of such 
contingencies would not have a material adverse effect on the financial position of the 
Company. 

0402-0511980-BAL 17 



1 I ’  
I ”  

I 

MOBILEPRO COW. AM) SUBSIDIARIES 
INDEX TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

MARCH 31,2005 AND 2004 

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of March 3 1,2005 and 2004 
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Years 

Consolidated Statements of Changes h Stockholders’ Equity 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Ended March 31,2005 and 2004 

(Deficit) for the Years Ended March 3 1,2005 and 2004 

March31,2005and2004 

F-1 
F-2 to F-3 

F-4 

F-5 

F-6 to F-7 
P-8 to F-33 



HighRi~conmnone 
suites4oo-4o3 

200 Haddonfield Berlin Road 
Gibbsboro, Nkw Jersey 08026 

(856) 346-2828 F ~ x  (856) 346-2882 

REPORT ClTINDEPENIlENT REGISTERED PUBJ.IC A CC0U"G 

Board of Directore 

Bethcsda, Maryland 
. .  Mobilepro Corp. and Subsidiaries .'. :,I ,4 

We have auditedthe ac:campanyinS c o m @ d n @ k  sheets of Mobilepro Carp. and Subsidiaries as of Ma&h3i: 2005 awl 2064 and the 
related comotidatcd statements of opera+, changes in stockholders' equity (deficit), and cash flows for 9 years dica TI& fmancisl 
statements are the -ty.ofthc CO#S management. our reeponsibility is ta e x p x ~  iidwa*& th& Mcicial statements based 
on OUT audits. 

We have c- our audits in accorda& with scsradards of tho Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those 
stamids require that W e @ h  and perf' ths d i t s  to obtain reasonable assumnce about whether t b ~ o i a l s t a ~ t s  are free of material 
misstatement An audit hl&s cxminbg, & a 6&&s, evidence supporting the amounts and  disclosure^ in the financial statements. An 
audit also includes assessing the wmmting prjnciples usmi and significant estimates made by management, as well e@uating.the overall 
financial statemeat preseqaticm. We 

~n our opinion, the ccmaolid;rted iinanci 
M~~eproCorp.andSubsidiariesasof~31,2005end2004andthorssultsofi~ 
their cash flows for the years . .  pp~ ended in d i t y  witb accounting principles generaily accepted in the united states of h e n ?  

BAGELL, JOSEPHS & COVANY, LLC. 
BAG- JOSE,PHS L'C~MPANY,  L.L.C.: 
Certified Public Accountants 
Gibbsboro, New J w .  6. :. - L" 

May 20,2005 

.e; 4A:,ai? ' . I  . ; f , t , ,  ..--- - - * . 8. .. .. _-..- . . 

thtj\op aqlitsprovidea roasomble basis fa our opinion, K 

rcfemd to above present f M y ,  m all 

_. " ..-.. .. ._ ~ 

- . - 
. *  1.  , I 8 -  



MOBILEPRO COW. AND SUBSIDLARIES 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

!. , ', 

TOTAL ASSETS 

' , t  ' 

. .  ' . .  . I .  

ASSETS 

2004 . . .  ZOOS 
: ' , c  , I .  .. * . . .. 

. '. 
. I  

$ 4,669,187 $'1,955,&7 -, . ' ' '. 8 429,954 - 
, . *  ,12,6$?d;3. , , , . I . . .  139J53 , . ' ,  . 

. , : 1  - .  I 
1 .  . . , . . .,45O,W , . - .  

1 .  . t  . . :' 2,061,697 , . I .  10,983 .,-. ., '. , , -. 
I 

u),269,75 1 2,106,143 
. . 1 ;;.. :i, ., I ' 1, <,, , : . , - - ,  .-.: I 1 ,  i 

,,!,. ..I:.. -. .. . 
13,193,@56 136,498 : . 

' t r :  . .. 

. -  
-'1 1. 

. 1,026,667 

3,343;628 I . I .  
- 8 .  

114i311 . 
, I  

"' .-._ ' 
* - .  . 

'33,597,621 1,112,695 ' 

$ 72,822,931 $ 3,358,173 : 



LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUXTY (DEFICIT) 

8 I' zoos 2004 

- *  CURRENTLIABIuTIEd 
Currana portion af long-term debt andnotes payable 
Notes payable under the Standby Equity Distribution -at 
Nota payable under the F!quity Line of Credit 

Accounts payable and BccNed expenser 

i 
Defdre;snus ! 

. ,  . .  . 
Total Lon&T& LlabiUtlw .P 

S T O C K H ~ ~ ~ E R ~ '  a m  ~ E F I C ~ T )  ' 

. .  
TOTAL LIABILITIES 

F t e M  stock, $.001 par value, 5,035,425 shares authorized 
and 35,378 shares issued and outptanding at March 31,2005 and 2004 

and 355,918,011 and 220,493,159 &ar+ issued and outstanding 
at March 31,2005 and 2004 

commoa stack, 5.001 parvahre, 6oo,oO0,oO0 sllam autharized 

Additid.&d-in capital ... . 
A~cumulatedd~fi~it . . -  
Mino~ity interest. 

": 

TOW Stockholderr' Equity peflett) 

PI: IL.1 a 2. .  $ 3 '  * , , ' 
49,868,278 3,071,85.S_ 

i ,I , ' , '.1 ,. , - ... j - t* . ; . f  

35 . , 
! J'-, 8 ,  . , :.. 95 , , .  , 

355,918 2ILb,49$ ' 

,. (21,196,530) ' (15,836,828) 
m,aoo .. -, 

43,19$;250 ' 1 5 , 6 , l 9  



I 

i 
f 

- LOSS BEFORE OTEIERJNCOME (EXPENSE) 

* n $I L 
OTHER INCOME (EmENSE) 

Amortization of &mt and interest 011 cmversion okdebt ; 
Intaegt mcoms 0 15 

';" ., . .  

NET LOSS PER BASIC AND DILUTED SHARES 

WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF COMMON 
SHAReSOUTSTANDING 289933,904 



I. . 

..... 
. . '  

35 

.... 

... 



. .  
'I . 

CASE FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net loss 
Adjustments to reeonde net loss to net cash provided ?JY 
(used in) operating activities: 
Depreciation and BmoTtizBtioD. 
Common StOcLissued for srrvices andcompcnsation 
Investments received for rniscellaneoua scrvicy 
Amortization of discount and intenst on conversion of debt 

,. 

Chnilga in ameta and lt8biUt.i~ 
(Increase) decrease in other current adsets 
(Increess) deorssec in accoullts receivable 
(Jnrrease)inotherasscts 
Iacrease (decrsase) in dckmd rcvenuo 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and 
';indaocnredexpensts 

Tetal a&&mms 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating actMtiea 
I, I 

CASH~LOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Cash paid for acquisitions 
Cash received m acquisition of subsidhrica 
AoquiSiriwofintangi%leassets I . 
Capital expenditurc~, net 

Net cash provided by linmchg 8ctivitiea 

. -  

I 

2005 2004 

$ (5,359,722i . .  $ (2,157,'W) 

, I. I .e 

2,067,213 21,000 

(454000) 
31,000 77,000 . I :/ 

375,150 ' 353,342 
. i' . ,. . ' 

916,786 (1,465) 

609,979 , (.8?2W 

(307,335) 17,215.. I 
(384,910) 

3,155,408 (647,536) ' ' 

6,013391 r s ,  fl.88 

(32,960,500) (350,000) 
5,827,223 e . 47,756 

&192@8) * . * 5 - 1 .  I 

(2,10!?,338) I ,.. ( 9 ! q  

':a . \  . . . .- 
84,499 

17,700,000 4,785,000 
(50,OOO) 
(97,617) 

14,711,335 (38,738) 

32,495,834 4,598,645 



l l  .' I 
, MOBILEPRO CQRP. AND f $ m I A R I E S  

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS ( c o ~ )  
FOR THE YEARS ENDED I4fARC"31,2005 AND 2004 

. .  
4: 

, NETINCREASE IN 
, C A ~ I W D C A S H E Q U I V ~ ~  

CASH &I'D CASH EQUIVALENTS - 
' BEGIN"G0FYEQB 

0 .  . 
' CASH AND CASH EQUIVALmTs - END OF YEAR 

.a.  : 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH 
ACTIVITIES: ., 

, <  , . l[Bsuanceof~annnanstockh ' '  

~ Conversionof notes payable to cqmmm stock 
I '. C%nvemion 6f other convertible debentures 

' C&mfm of advances ad pa@l& tdcoqqnm stock ' 
Deferrsd financing fees paid in d o n  stock 
Acquisi+n of DFW Internet Services, Inc. 

Assignment of bridge debentures receivable 
Liability fa common st0C)c to be issued 

Goodwillrecordedinacquisitiolls 

i .i 

: . .  ." . .... . ... ; . 
. . .  * . _ I .  

.,: , 'f$. . , '  

: I . , . : .  f . .  

. .  .'I 

. . .  

. .  . ,  I .  

.: , . .  ,' .. . .  

. .  . .  

. .  . . .  



. - -  - I - 
I 

i 
i 

1 

NOTE 1- ORGANIZA TION AND BASIS OF PRESENT ATION 

Mobilepro Gorp., a Delaware corporatio~,~, as of June 1,2001 merged into Craftclickcom, Inc. with Craftclick being the 
mviving corporation and tho Certificate of Incorporation and By-Laws of Craftclick being the umstituent documents of the 
surviving corporation. In July 2001, the Company changed its name to Mobilepro Corp. (“Mobilepro” or “ Company”). 

On Marcb 21,2002, .Mobi$pro entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger with NeoReach, Inc. (“I&rebh~, a private 
Delawrsn company, $mht to which a newly formed wholly owned subddiaiy of Mobifepro~mergcd intb NeoReach in a 
tax-he mmsactiOn. NeoReach was a development stage company designing, developing and deploying various wireless 
tedmologies and solutionS. The mergez was coI18ummBted 011 April 23,2002. Ais a ‘ d t  of the mer, NhRedch became a 
-.. wholly - owned subsjdhjctXxXob~~. On April 23,2002, the Company issued 12,352,€29 shares of iaS.wbmon stock and 
no cash-* to the Agreement, Tha Board of Directors detemmd * the consideration to be a fiiir compensation to the 
MeoReach 6hareholbt’W iswed shares were valued at a fair vahre d 4 6 , 5 4 f j Y @ 8 ~ b ~  thp Mtmdjugprice of $0.53 
pershakeand 

&&eased the 
PW-tlY 
I,000,OOo to 

6,000,000. 

On January 19,2004, the Company consummated a Stock Purchase Agrement with DPW Internet W c &  Jnc. A newly 
fmed, wholly-owned subsidiary of Mobilepro merged into DPW htemet ServiceqInCc in a tax-flee exchange transaction. 

Services, Inc. is now a wholly owsubsidiary of Mobilepro. En March 2004, the 
of common stock to the holders‘of Dm &@met Servicq, Ino. ie a &dm exchange for 

stock. The &ye4 &up wyhpd at .a e, va@e‘ of,$SOO~OO based on ff le 

I- I 

M w %  actual active tradhg of the stock at that time. 

,HO”, it) sf! i 9 i f . / *  . ,  - I s !  I” 

I iihi, A’l.,i A ,  
Spershare)priortoJanuaryl9 2004. 

)r 2.!/ < > ~ I , . ’ ‘ ~ , >  ., I 

Services, Inc. acquired Internet Express, Inc., an Internet 
b .  

%. 1 ’  - 
es, Inc. acquired August.net Services LJk, an 

$l,73UyOoe m c&dpm&sWQ notes. 

In June 2004, DFW Internet Services, Inc. ecquired ShreveNet, Inc., an Internet service provider in Louisiana for $1,250,000 
in cash and common stock. The issued sham were valued at a fair value of $lW,O00 based on the average 20-day clwing 
price ($021 62 per share) prior to June 3,2004. The Company issued the common stock in August 2004. 

In June 2004, DFW Internet SaviceS, Inc. acquind certain assets of Crescent Communications, Inc., an Internet service 
provider in Hauston for $1,194,767 in cash and a promissory note. 

In June 2004, the Company acquind US1 Telecummunicatiicws, Inc., a long distance provider in Kansas, for $200,000 in 

In July 2004, DFW Internet Services, Inc. acquired clover Computer CorporatiOn, a Coshocton, Ohio-based Internet services 
provider with operations in several Ohio cities, for $l,25OyO0O in cash and promissory notes. 

In July 2004, DFW Internet Services, Inc. acquired Thn.net, a Janesvillc, Wisconsin-based Intemet service provider with 
operations in Janesville and Milwaukee, for $l,OOO,OOO in cash and promissory notes. 

In August 2004, the Company acquired Affinity Telecom, a Michigan-based Competitive Local Exchange Carrier (“CLEF) 
and long distance carrier. The Compauy paid $3,440,000 m cash, notes, and a convertible note. The Agreamt and Plan of 
Merger by and between the Compaay and Affinity Telecom was amended as of December 2004 due to certain disputes 
mgardbg the financial condition of Telecom. The Amendment resulted in a reduction in the aggregate consideration 
the Company paid by approximately 5927,000. 

cashandconditionalpromissorynotes. 

In August 2004, DFW Internet Servias, Inc. ecqukd the cusWme~ base, carparate name and certain other assets of Wch 
Ow, Inc., a Kansas City, I k f k m r i M  Internet service and webhosting provider for $2,000,000 m cash and common 
stock. In March 2005, a subsequesa post closing adjustment resulted in the Company reoognizine a nQction m the 
a m  c-idy$m t he .Cw.pa idby  yIW. I. -e,.* 1 I. ‘,, .. 

F-8 
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MOBEJEPRWCOKP. AllDSUBSXDIARlES 
NOTES TOCQNSOI.JBATED%XV~ STATEMENTS (eoMTINuED) 

lMkRcH 31,2005 AND 2004 

. .  NOTE 1- o R G A " & J B A s I s o 1 F C O ~ J  - I  " 

In September 2004, DFW Inteanet Services, Inc. acquired Work3 Trade Network, Inc, an Jnternet service8 provider based in 
Hauston, Texas, fbr $1,700,000 in cssh and pmmissorY no&. In March 2005, a subsequent post closmg adjustment resulted 

I in the Company recognizing B reduction m the aggregate considemticm the Company paid by $500,000. 
I', . : . , .r,. 9. ,, : I :  5'1 - 7 '  

~n september 2004, DPW ~ervices, ~nc. n e  ~ i v e r  ~nternet ~ccesa co. Bn lntenset services provider  bared 
in Tucson, h i m a ,  for $2,467,204 m cilsh and promissory notes. 

In October 2004, the Company acqukd CltxeCdl America, hc. a &hd-based CLEC, oilking local, long distance, 
1.80OCloseCall prepaid calling cards, wireless, dial-up and DSL Internat telecodcations services. The purchase price 
included cash of $8,000,000 and 39,999,999 shares of common stock valued at $lO,OOO,OOO plus warrants to purchase 
3,500,000 addi t id  sfrsres dcdmmoo stock Tha 3 9 5 ! B ! J , M . ~ e t s  rwrbted under SEC Rule I44 and the 2,500,000 
and l ,~ ,OOOWairantrrissuedh%ve~~~Of%30 arad$.fS@ersham;mspdivdy. 

In November 2004, in mmec&ds * .with cdpp clcquisitioir of zm af Dsltalcolmnunidw W.'S (?Dav€ll~ senior BGcIued 
debt in the apprdmate princii amount of $103.1 million, a $1.3 million note payable by Davel to om of its secured 
bders,*and the ase@m@t t o ~ M ~ ~ ~ t k p p m h & l y  95.2% of the tdmomstoclc of Dav& we agreed to purchase the 
remaining issued and OUtsEanding shares of Davel. Davel is an owner and operatrw of approximately 38,000 payphones in 
approximately 25,000 locations m 45 statas and the District of Columbia The Company acquired 100% of Davel's 

. approximately S1M.4 million in total.secured debt and 95.2% dDavel's oomlmon stock for a price oF$14.33 million, The 
purchase price included cg4h of $14,WyWpb4- to pw&ase up to 5,000,000 shares of common stock .it thc pricc 
of $0.30 pcr&aru AMtkdly,  .WCotqmy agntd a t 0  pbdmse &u remaithg 4.8% of -1's cbmmon stock at a 
minimum price of $0.015 per share. In May 2005, Davd fulfilled this obligation by executing a reverse stock split and 
pa* a cashpd&e of $454060 for fraotlanal shareshehi by &e minority stookhoM. 

. >.L. . >  

8 

*. , . 

. .:. s-. 5 ' 7 . ,- . , , 
I .' . '. 

NOTE% - SUMMARY0 F SIGNIFI CANTAC c o r n  GPOLICXE s. ' 2  

, .  '* .I 

Frinduh of C oasoIidpti0 n 

The- ' financial statements include the accounts of the Cpmpany and ita subsidiaries. All signiffcant inter-company 
accountsandtmmactionshavebecnclimiuatedmconsolidation. 

.. 8 
r Z  

4 , I * ' .  , . 1  

I ,  I 1  .* I, 

3 %  * '  
I .  UseofE tima 

I -?, ; * E  * , . I .  I , 8 ' :  8 )  , 

The laapatation of fbancid stateirneds m conformity with accoPnting principles generally w e d  in the United States of 
America requires management to make estimates and asumptions that affect tho rcportsd amounts of assets and liabilities 

and expenes during chtrqxdngpsriaa Aoaralregultacould~ffom those eaimatm. ' -: 
anddisdosureof~~aeeaQand~~~atthcrdateofthe~al.ecatementsand~~emountsofnvenuee 

r I .  
L I  . .  

1 :  ' 1  ' *?. * . *  . 
CMh 8 a .  I . .  nd CIsh Eopiv.len@ 

> , . . .  
The Company considers all highly Iiquid debt instruments and other short-term investments with ~n initial maturity of three 
mDnths or less to be cesh or cash equivalenis. 

TbeCompanymaintains cash andcash cquivalentswitha5mciaI ~tutionthataxceedpthe Iimitofinsurabiltyunderthe 
Federal Deposit bsurance-tion. However, due to managanen's belief in the financial stre@ of Bank of America, 
mansgement docs not believe tho risk of keeping aep0si.ts.m of federal deposit limits at Bank of America to be a 
materialrisk. 

- 1  . 
The company is rrquired to maintain letter6 of credit collataralizedby'cash as additia security far the performana of 
obligatiws under Csrtain SCNicc agncment& In addition, cash is held 88 collated for a note payable to the bank for an 
expensiw loan as disclosed in NO& 8. The cash collateral is restricted and.& not available for the &mpuy's general 
working capital needs. The letters of credit expire in calendar 2005. At March 31,2005 and 2004, nsxricted cash was 
$429,954 and $0, respectively. 
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MOBIIiEFROCORP. AiND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FI"C!IAL STATFMFNTS (CONTINUED) 

klARCH3f4adOSAM)..2w 

SUMMAR Y OF SIGNIFICANT ACG 0 U " G P O  LICIES-~CONTmTuE D) I , ( .  .. '. 
b e n n e  Recomiti04 ! .  ,' ' , L.,d * - 
The Company m January 2004 emergk from the development stage with the acquisition of DFW Internet Services, Inc. The 
Company, as it relates to Internet services, recogaizes income when the services are rendered and collection is reasonably 

Revenue derived fiom local, long- and wireless Calling, and Internet access is recognized in the period in which 
subscribers use the related s d c e .  Deferred revenwrelpesents the mearned portion .of local, wireless a d  intemet services 
that is billed m advance. , I .  . , * .I 

~cvenuo fiom pr~dwt  st& ahat ~ ~ , ~ ~ &  is reoognizsd~in accordance with the provisions ofthe ~merican 
Institub of Certified Public Accountants statemant 6f Position!&7-2, "Sosoftwsre Revenue bognition." 

' . '  , I. . 91 

assured and rccognizeB &f& revenue 8% a4iWity 011 services the Company pre-bills. ' J '. 
. .  

' .,, * .  ,, *, I ,  
.., . 

% 

. .. 
Upon n o n - a c c q ~ ~ ~ ,  the customer may bavo a right to m t m  the product. recognize revenue on 
these tcadsactions until these contingencies have lapsed. f i  , ( I  I .I ' . 'El l l l  . . , I 

' r (  

Certain of the Company's product sales arc sold with maintenancdservice contracts. 
such tnaintenanddce contracts based on vendor-specific objective evidence of ,fair.val~~'aa determined by the 
Company's renewal rata Revaue h m  maintmanc elservicscontractsare 
covereaby the contract. . .,I: 2 , '* . in- 

The Company, in addition to its Memot aud voice servhm.firom b e  to h e  & ~ v e s  miscellaneous revenues. During the 
years ended March 31,2905 and 2004, the Company genasted sSlS,OOO ami $'Oh ariscdlaneous mevenues, respectively. 
Tbs miscellrmcous revenue k t h e  year ended March 31,2005 iduded $4M,OOOthatwas &ed for services rewlercd in 
the form of cornmoll stock and is raoarded on the coasolidatedbalance sheet as iwqs@pnts att&o-f&valu&of the common 
stock received. The two common stock transactions involved a software company based in Marylana and a specialized 
elsc;tronic assanbly prototyping engineehg &m in Texas. (See Notes 2,3, IO and 14) 

Davel derives its payphone revenues fiwn two principal sources: coin calls and nm-coin calfs. Coin calls represent calls paid 
for by callers with coins deposited into a p a y p h .  Coin call revenues are recorded m the  mount of mins deposited in the 
paypbes and in the paiod deposited. Revenue firomnon-com calls, that inc- diala'und compensation, and operator 
service revenue, is mgnized in the pffioa in which the customer places the 4. Coh call and non-coin call rewniws 
recorded ami recopbd are ultimately reconciled to actual cash receipts. Any variation between recorded revenue and 
receipt is 8cco\IIyted for at the time of receipt 

operator Service Revenue: Non-cOin operator servi.Ce calls are serviced by independent operatar s d c e  providers. These 
carrius assume biuing and collection relpponsibilities for ogaator-sssisted calls originating on Davel's payphone network and 
pay "conrmissions" to Dave1 based upon gross rev-. Davel ncognizes apsrator service revenues in amounts equal to the 
commission~titisentitlsdtonceiveduringtheperiodtiEcaervicsisrendered 

'* &iyiyovtr~paiod 

I : ,, .- . J. . ' I , .  * ,e+ ; 8 1.. 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
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Dial-around Revenue: Dave1 also recognizes main dial-around nvewes fiom cells that are dieled Grom its payphones to 
gain access to a long distance company or to make a traditional “toll &e” call (dial-around calls). Revenues h m  dial-around 
calls are recognized based tm estimates usmg the Company’s historicd collection experience because a) the interexchange 
carriers (“IXCs”) have historically paid for fewa did-around d l s  than are actually made (See Mote 18) and b) the collection 
period fix dial-around reven~e*is generally four to six months but can be in excess of a year. Davet’a estimate of revenue is 
based on historical analyses of ciills placed versus ambunts collected. These d y s e s  are updated cm a periodic basis. 
Recorded amounts are adjusted based onxtctual amormts received and estimates are updated once the applicable dial-around 
compensation has been collected. 

l&Qaasa 
Effective July 14, 2000, the Company adopted the jawisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 
109, “AccoUnting for Income Taxes”. The statement requirss an asset and.-liabiEity appma& fwijnancial accounting and 
reporting for incOma taxes, and the recognition of def& tax assets and liabilities for the temponur diffcrences betwem the 
financial reporting bapee and tax basts of the Company’s assets adliabilities at tmct-ed tax rates expected to be in effect 
when such amounts arezeahd 0r;Settled. Them no feded ormatblial’stateincome taxes paid m due for the years ended 
March 31,2OO5~~~d 2004; respectivafy, (Sw Note 17) (. .4 1. .  

Fair Vdne of FInanc ial Insbnunentq 

The carryiq amounts raported in the consolidated -ce sheets for cash and cash equivalenk, and accounts payable 

* ,  

1. - 1 ’  

approximate fair value because of the immediate or short-term maturity of these finsncisls. ts. 

Advertlsine Co SQ * 1 .  _ I  

The Company expenses the costs associated with advertising as huwred Advertising and promotional expenses were 
approximately $1,610,285 and $36,995 for the years ended March 31,2005 and 2004, respectively. 

I .  , .  

. <  

‘ 5  . * ). . , ,,., ‘ , . S , 6  

.4w!mm , . ’ # .  t ’ I 

Furninue and equipment are statad at Coen Dqmiaticm is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful 
lives of thc assets. The costs associated witb Mwmal maintenenc q repair,.aid dbbishmat d telephone esuipment are 
charged to expense 88 hcurr8d. The capitalized cost of Csuipment and vehiclei under capital leasea is amortized o w  the 
liesscroftbs lease tenn or the m e t ’ s  estimatedusefiil W, and is included in depreciation and atnorthtion expense in the 
consolidated stamellfs ofaperations. 

; ‘: P .  > < I t .  

Uninstalled payphone equipment consists of replacement pyphok  &l r e l k  equipment and is canid at the lower of cost 
or&kvahw. .‘ ’ 

When assets arc retired or otheawise aisposbd of, the costs and related accumulated drtpreciation arc removed from the 
account8, and any ’Wulting gah or loss is recognized as iacOme for the patiod. The cost of maintenance and repairs is 
charged to hcome.as W significant riaewals and betterments am capitalized. Deductions are made for retirements 
resulting &om renewals or bettummts, . .  , I  

’ .  

1- 

L o d o n  Contracts 

Location contracte of $3,066,129 include acquisition costs allocated to location owner payphone contracts and other costs 
. .associated witb obtaining written and signed location umtracb. These am& are amortized on a straight-line basis over their 

estimated usdid lives based on contract tenns (gemally 5 years). Amorbtion apease related to location contracts was 
$253,805 and $4- fw the years ended March 31,2005 and 2004, respectively. Accwrmlated amortization as of March 31, 
2005 and 2004 was $253,805 and $4, respectively. 

Certain amounts in the March 31,2004 financial statements were reclassified to conform to the March 31,2005 presentation. 
Thcreclassifications in theMarch 31,2004 finamid statmmts resultedmno changeatothe Bccumu’1Bt6d deficits. 

F-11 . -  - . . -- .  ” . .  
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The Company, in May 2004, issued 8,000,000 shares of common stock with a value of Sl,~O,ooO in &uncction with its 
Stendby,Equity Distribution AgIieement (the "SEDA"). T h y  shares were issued as payment for financing fees to Cornell 

. e  Capital for issuing thQ.SEDA. Thsagreemcnt.nms for a period of 24 months and the colnpany dl amortize this fee over : J..V .j.? 
i. t, I. I a 2 that paripd Of timC. Th&-y %UU& $733,333 8mortizI)tjon f a  t6e ye~r Merch 3 1,2005. (See NO~C 
! I :' r 9: ,G. . 2.. 1 ..I 1.. ' .(. ,, .: : ." . .  I .  , 

. A  8 

T ,, . 
4 1 .  

. .  9 .  ; P  *. v . . r . 'y.' - I  * -  * r  

c ~ ~ p ~ ~ i s c o m p u t # l ~ ~ ; h s ~ ~ ~ a v ~ n ~ o ~ w m m r m s h a r ~ a  
outstanding. Diluted earnings pa share include additional dilution fiom common stock equivalents, such as common stock 

1. I issuable pursuarrt to the exercise of stock options and wanants. Conrmcm stoclr,cquivdents wcm not m c W  in the 
computotions'of diluted earnings per share for the years ended Match 31,2OO5 and 2004 because to do 90 would have been 
antidWiw on a per'ahare basis lor the periods presented. The following is a reconciliation of the weighted average shares 
outstanding for basic and diluted EPS for the years ended: 

1- 31 

' I . t , .  ' 9  

>. '.", . 
.*", . 

Marcb 31.2005 
$ (5,359,722) 

289,933,904 ' 
I .  , , 

. .  

- 
- 

. 289,933,!404 

s (0.02) 

March 31.2004 
$ (2,157,844) 

11 1,591,658 

- 
- 

, : . . .  

111,591,658 

. $  (0.02) 
F-12 
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I * ?  . 4 .' -I - (J 8 7 ,  ;" 

G o o t J ) t J & g g Q  1 . .  , * '  , * ,  I 

, . . In June.2001, the Financia) AccOrmting Standards Board (the TASB') &ed Stabent No. 142, "Ciklwill and'other 
Intangiile Assets". This statement addresses fioancial accounting and reparting for acq&e4 goodwill and other intangiite 
assets and supersedes AccoaoSing Principles Board ("APB") Opbion No. 17, "Waugiile Assets". It addresses how iutaugiile 
assets that are acquired individually-or with a group of other assets @ut got those acquind in a business combination) should 
be accounted for in financial statements upon their acquisition. "his statement also adclresses bow goodwill and other 
intangible assets should be accounted for after they have been initially recorded in the financial statements. The Company has 
recorded $32,785,618 of goodwill in connection with its acquisitionS.,w 
of certain Intemet service providers, Closecall and Davel. The Company 
fiscal year:&. As of w h  3 1 , 2.005, the Coslpany has determiped that ulgt is no ippairrnent of its goodwill. 

.f . . 
. .  

. .  : . . . . . . . .  
Accounts payable S 499,819 

. . *  -9,863,088 I ,  I ,. S 589,819 

. .  . I .  3 

I 

. . . .  

i .. . I  , -  
Stock-Based Commnsation ' I  

Employee stock awards lmder the Companfs eompenSation,plans are accounted for in accordance withMP Opinion No. 25, 
"AccolmtLng for Stock lasued to Employees" ("APB 257, ltnd related kteqretations., 'Ilrc Company provides the disclosure 

1237, and related hmprewions. Stock-based awards to non-employces are amunted for under the provisions of SFM 123 
and have adopted the enhanced disclosure provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 148, "Accounting 
for Stock-Based CompensationTnuwitition and Disclosure, au Amndment of SFAS No. 123" ("SFAS N0.148"). 

w co&y mc88ueB cornpatsation expease for its enqrloyee s t a c k ~ t w e c i , ~  '011 using the intrinsic-valut method. 

qloycca is less than thaestimated fair value of the mdedyhg stock on the date of grant, defened compensation is  
recognized and is gmortized to compensation expense ova the applicable vesting period, In e& of the periuds presented, the 
vesting period was the periodin which the options were granted 

The Company measurea Compensation expense for its non-employee stock-based compensation under the FASB Eancrging 

'e I 

required by Sta- of Einancial AccoUnting Steadard NO. 123, "AccoUnting,for M - B W  Compensation (YFAS 

under the mtIiusic-value method of accbullting for stmk-based cornpeagation, when the Q(ercisb plipe of options granted to 

P13 
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, 1 NOTE6 
/ 

NOTE 7- I 
I 

In August 2004, DFW Internet Services, Inc. acquired t h & d b & ~  &rp&tc &e B$d'C& Ok assets of Web 
One, Inc., an Internat service provider in Kansas City, Missouri, for and common stock The Company was obligated, 
subject to post closing a@tmcn@ to issue 2,500,000 shares of s p k  to the &archolders of Web One, Inc. as part 
of the aquisition price. The sheres had a fair value of f5CpzQ00 ba&d bi &e then cumnt stock price ($0.20 pa share) upon 

adjustments to the purchse price. The adjustmenla Were'concW in M h h  2005 and resulted in the collqpany Payros the 
shareholders of Web One, Inc. $16o,OOO in cash and l;SOO,OOO shares df comm0n stock at a fah. value of $300,000. As a 
result, the Company recorded a $40,000 reduction in @ p;urchase price b pmcction with the satisfaction of this liability. 

the final aaeptamc to the tcrme of ths eersement. certaibfnavieiolui'u'thc asset purchase agreement required subqmlt 

. -.. - . 
9 *-- NOTE P LE - 0 E 
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on MaJr 31,2092, ,*, -,ply 
Comell would purchase up to $10 miUio~ of ccrmmoq,w ova a two-yty &wd, the @e t$ amount of ,wh  
purclwa, if any, at the campany's discretion. c a e n  purcha~ed the at a PA discount to the prevailing markst price 
ofthccommonstock; 

,. There w m  certain conditiowapplicable to fhe .Compq$a ability to draw down OF the $10 million esuity Line of M t  
including the f i l i i  and m v c n e s s  ufa remq +tanant covering the resale of& b s  ofcommon stock that may 
have bean issued to corncll under the $10 mitlion Equity Line of credit and the Company's adherenca with certain 
covemum. The regismtion statement became effective May 9,2003. In the went Cornell was @hold mole than 9.9% of the 
then-outstanding common stock of the Company, the Compauy would have be& unable to draw down on the $10 million 
Equity LiOe of Credit. 

In the year endad March 31,2004, the C w y ' Q S w  &,785,&0 &om Cornell m a & & e  & the $10 million wty 
Line of Credit and advanced 134,517,453 sharee of,its corrrmoll F. to the e+mW a g q  in accordqcc with the tsrms of 
these loans. As Of March 31,2004, borrowiti outs- *, 138,35!,bl~ plyres of common stock 
were ienred to CmeU in tha year ended Malrc 31,2604. 

~n the year eedad March 31,2oO5, the Coifipany drew $2,000,000 fioltl COrncll in m e ' w i t h  the $10 million ~suity 
Lias of Credit and advanced lO,OOO,OOO &ares of its cdnnrm stock to the escrow agent ih accordace with the turns of 
these loenr. Dudq the year mdcd March 31,2005,25,276,134 shares of comuum stock were issued to coraell under the 
Equity Lino of credit. . . . . . .  I I I .. 

an 4q:iOp 0S-q apqqvlt *&COrpcll thatp9W generally, that 

4 

* I  : I  

of $1,8OO,OOO .,- . r 

Ea* DlrMbatlon Aereem en4 

On May 13,2004, dwr Company entored into a SI00 milliop. SBDA azmgmmt with Coraell Tha SEDA provides, 
g d y ,  that Comell will purchase up to $100 million of common stock ova a twa-year paipd,.with the tima and amount 
of such purchases, if any, at the Company's discretion. Come11 will purchase the shares at a 2% discount to the prevailing 
market price of the common stock. 

Then are Ccstain conditions applicable to thc Campany's ability to draw down od'the SEDA 'incIUdjing the filing and 
ef€activenesof aregistcationstatmeat c o v ~ t h e r c s a l e  ofall shares of cornmoll stock that maybe issued to Comcll 
undcrdpasEDA and tht Company's adbmncc with Csrtaia covenants. The registration SEatCmsnt becaxw effective May 27, 
2004. 

In the emnt that conleu holds mofe then 9.9% ofthe then o l a a d n g  cammonetodrof the company, tbn company will bo 
unable to draw down on the $100 millim SEDA. As &Mar& 31, 2005, corneil did not hold more than 9.9% of the then 
owsbdhgcoxnmonstockoftheCompnuy. 

In the year ended March 31, 2005, the Company &ew $15,7oO,000 from cornell in accordance with the $100 million SEDA 
and arfvanced 6S,OOO,OOO shares of its cornmoll stock to the escrow agent m BccordliIlcc with the tuma of thcsa loans. As of 
March 31,2005, borrowings of $6,5OO,OOO warc outstendine, and 52,172,192 shares of commo~ stoclc were issued to Come11 
during the year ended lMarcb 31,2005 under the SEDA. 
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NOTE 10- LONGTERM DEBT (CONTINUED\ 

I . '; 

I : 
. Voice sCrvice# Acauis iiiolq 

4 . . I  . i I - ,  . 
The Company acquired US1 Telecommunications, Inc. and escrowed $75,000 cash, which w& due and payable to the farmer 
ownex within 5 months of the closhg date (June 29,2004), ppwided the subsidiyy performed as indicated in the agmment. 
The note bore interest at arate of 5% and was due on Decembar f, 2004 inthdamount of $75,940. The fhalpayment due 
was subjw to ceztabtprovisioab of the agreement rcquirine subsequent ad&stments to the purchase price and ou$tanding 
note. Th'i pkynmt net of b" adjustments mentioned above wan made in February 2005. 

The -y and the former owners of Telecom entered into Put Agreements BB of September 19,2004. The Put 
Agcee&ck 'gave the former owners of Affinity Telecom the right to haire' rhe Company repurchase all, but not leas than all, 
of the -.stock issued to tpe fomnar ownem. The aggregate purcheae price undQ the Put Agreement was $995,000. Tho 
~ p r w i d u s i y  classified this as a short-term liability on ifs September 3t9, 2004 condensed consolidated fhancial 
statements in accordance with SFAS 150. The Apement and Plan ofMergerby and between the Compsny and AffInty 
Telecom was amended 811 of.f)ecsmbsr 2004 to settle certain diaptea regardiegthe ibncial camlition of Afkity Telecom. 
AwmIhq to the tarns of the &n&mea, the Put Agreement waa'terminat66. in its entirety, and the $995,000 liability wadl 
eliminated. # . ,  

, # .  . 

(c - 2' 1 
I ,  

The Company ale0 mrded a payable in the mount of %SO,OOO representing a d d i t i d  co&id&&& &&able to ~ccount4 
receivabla,ofAfWty,Telecom that were outstanding at July 30, 2004. Rumant to &e tern of;& Amendment discusged 
above, the $50,000 payable was terminated, 

The Cmnptvii~ i W  two (2) notes to the prior owners of Affinity Tblecom, a S300,OQo non&temt bearing promissory note 
and a $750,000 convertible promissory note. Pursuant tR the terms of tha discussed above, the two (2) notes 
with thepriarowners were terminatedintheir entirety. ' *. :> 

.. # . .. ,. .,. t . , , ... . , . . .'r : . ' ..' * * .  ,.. . ..,; . -. : - .  . . . . .  . ,, . vehfclsr. .... .-. 

DFW htm& S d c e s ,  h. entered int0 a note f a  the purclmse of a company vehicle in August 2004. The note is a three- 
year note that matures m April 2007 with a balloon payment of approximately S45,OOO. The note caniea au annual interest 
kdte of 7%%.and the payments klading mtmst we S979.49.pd montiL.Tfte matmitied ovw the next two years and in the * ,  1 

%,'. ' .: * I ' ~ & f ~ t o Q ~ f b l l o w s :  8 ,  , 1. . 

The Company also leasea a building and Various esUipnment under non-cancclabla operating leases. The building lease expires 
in2007 aadcantaias options torenew fa additional terms of two years attheprevailingmerlrdrate. 
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. .  
_ .  'om for the year ended March 31,2004. < J .  

Tho following descriis the common stock tramach 

. * t  1 .  

Between May 2003 and August 2oO3, the Company issued 16,130,887 shares of common smk m convmion of $165,0OO of 
convertible debentures and accrued interest. 

In October 2003, the Company i d  391,304 shares of cop~on stock m conversion of $9,OOO m advances that were funded 
to the Company. 

In January 2004, the Company issued 16,666,667 shares of common stock which converted $18O,OOO 

In March ZOW, the Compaayisswd E8,762,.726 sluuea of common stock ip copIloectian with the acquisition of the colll~~loll 
stock of DFW Intemet Services, Inc. p m m t  to a StocL purchase Agreement dated Jarmary 19,2004. The issued shares 
were valued at a fair value of $50O,o00, based on the average 2O-day cloaing price ($0.02665 per share) prior to January 19, 

During the year add March 3 1,2004, the Colqpany ism& 134,J 17,453 shares of cbm;nan stock to the c~crow a g d  for um 
in cawcrtiug amounts borrowed under the $10 miE&fEqdfjL~ of C d t .  The Company also converted $3,145,000 of 
debt into 118,351,914 shares of coxnuup- stock and recognized $311,757 of amorbtim of discount and intrrest 011 debt 
convmiona relating to the $10 d i o n  &ty ~ i h e  of c-' ' 

a d v ~ .  . .- 
. ,. 

2004. Thedistn'buti~~fsuchvalueamountincluded~aQ,anocation~f~~~~~.~putagnemnt. . ,  



. *  

In Auguat2QO4, thq Chnpau$ i6su&2,0oO,OOO sbms>hfm~ Hrillr. Fonva9ion.of warram by rs former w t i v e .  
The exercise price was $0.029 pa shers and was paid m cash. 

In August 2004,tho CbxnpW# issued 878,816 slkmis of common stock to the former owners of ShrcveNet, Inc. as partial 
00nSidaratioafW tbA. acqM@tion of fh"%-b (The issued sh8m wcfc valued at a fair valw of Sl90,OOO based on the 
average 204ay~cheing pnG ($0.2162 per share) p k r  to June 3,2004. 

During the year ended March 31,2005, the Compgny issued l O , ~ , O O O  ahares of common stoclc tobe escro~ agent for use 
in the c m &  of bomwbga made undm the $10 nWm Equity Line of be& The Company cmverted $3,800,000 of 
debt into 25,276,134 shares ofcomm~n stock and recordcd $256,691 ofauxzthtkm of discount on debt conversions relating 
to the $10 million Staudby Equity Distribution Agreement. .c . 

Daring the year ended March 31,2005, the Compgny issued 65,000,000 Shans of common stock to the escrow agent for use 
in the cogversian of b~~wine made under the $109 &on S t a d g  E&& QWbu+m Apemnt. "he Company dso 

t . I coaverted $9,2W,W of debt into52JnJ92 sham.ofcommon stop&, ~~Cprmpany r r l s o q v W  $13,907 of interest into 
81,355 sharra of common stock. ThcrCompany IccoBpjzBd Sll8,258 atid $20L ofamartiaation of discount on debt and 
interest conversions, respedveb, relating to the $100 million Standby Equity Distribution Agmmenk . 
Preferred StOeq 

The Company has 5,035,425 shares of prcfked stock authorized of which 35,378 shans were issued and outsEandktg as of 
March 31,2005 and2004. There were110 issuances o f p r e f d  stock duringthe years endedMarch 31,2005 and2004. The 
issucdand- g prcfemd &ires am cwvertible into 35,378 shares of common stock. 



... 

t ' A >  r I t ,  I . . .  : p 
Stock Ootions and Warran@ 

, a  -, W ' ' 7  r' n ' . 
4 ri 

' 1  The Company has. authorid l,OOO,ooO sfurrw, of commm stock far the grant of stock 0 p t i 0 ~  to employees under the 2001 
Equity Performance Plan. The B o d  of D h c t o r s ; h w  authorized an increese in the slllmber of shares available 
under the 2001 Equity Perfonaance plan h m  l,OOO,O00 to 6,000,000. In addition, the Company, &om time to time, has 
issued warrants to key p a ~ ~ n n e l  pmsuant to WC d k ~ a t i ~ n  ofthe board of directo~~. 

SFAS No, 123 encourages adoption of a fair-value-baped method for valuing the cost of stwlc-babd compensasioP It allows 
companies to continue to use the intrinsic-value method for options granted to employees and diecloee pro f- net loss. 

I-  - Ahmatively, if anowS the use okth& FHack Schoies o p t h  pri& W€, undd which the total value (not intrinsic-value) of 

* -  

. i 
e ,  u rl I , J.  5 . , : 1 ' * .< ,  8 ' -  

the etoclroptions grankdas ~ t o o p e r a t i o n a .  
' 

the Wv-itydthe Cmqkny's stock option phm for the year en&d M~E& 3 1,2005 .The foll-g table'- 
I . I .  I' '18 .!I ' , I .  

' I  . 

.lo47 

.I924 

. . .  0.. 722,917, . . . . . .  :, 3.1635 . .  , -  . ;a , :. ,. '"'a :: ' 2  ' , ,  .,.,.. 

. .  .... 

. .  . . .  

Number of Weighted-Average . .... . . . . . . . . . . . .  . .,:,:' . (.. * , . . -9 ,  : ;: < *&p4 !. ,; e ;  :% , .. F p"s. 
I . : . j . :  

. . . . . . . . . . . .  I.&-.' . . . . . . . . . . .  

I .  . . *  : .  .( ' . . .  .. I , - - r  ' 

For disklomue~ pupbws, fair &of each stock option granted is esimted OB the date ofgrant using the Black-Scholes 
opti&pricing model, which appmximttes fair **,'with the following weighted-average assumptions used for stack 
options granted in 2005 and 2004; 110 kumttl dividends, volatility of 60%, risk-fiec mterest rate of3.&Y!!, and expcted life 
of9.58ym. ' ? I 

, : t ;  



, If pmpeqqtiqn ex - .  . fa the ~mpnny's stod@~gd compqtion plenr! had bee31 determi@ consistent with SFAS 
123, the C o m p m ~ i n c o m e  &'net hco& 'p& share &luding pro hrma results would have been the am0uut.g 
indicated below for the years ended March 3 1,2005 and 2004: 

1 

. .  
i '  .. - 

' I ; , .  , . : ,  . 
' I  . ,  

. t  
. .  

Net loq: 

As&' ' 1 . :\ $(5,,35$722) $(2,157,844) 

' .  , . (  . 
Netlosspershare: i. 
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MOBILE'~RO c0w.m smmIARiES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDAT@ FLNANCW, STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

MARCH 31,2005 AND 2004 

, NOTE II- S )) 0 B ' " ?  ' .s 2 
I 

March 31; 20b4: " 

1 ' me Comp&had thefollowing w a r d s  f%r the& of ita'- stock as vf March 3lY2OO5 and 
.. - 

, . .I .. ' i  

Exerdse 
Price 

5.30 
$.35 
$30 
$15 
s.20 

$032 

so2 
$.lo 
$.OM 
s.20 
S.18 
$20,  
$30 
S.16 
S.17 

$. 185 
S.193 

$.oia 

Expfration 
Date 2005 2004 

October, 2009 2,500,000 
October, 2009 1 ;000,000 

~etpary, 2010 200,000 
November, 201 1 5,600,000 

Novemb, 2009 5,000,000 - 

September, 201 3 - 500,000 

-... January, 2014 6,500,000 6,500,000 
J&*, 2014 3y400,000 - 

April, 2014 21,182,500 - 
June, 2014 4,3p&J& .' ' ' ' 
Julyy 2014 ' 2,000,oob . . Jdy92014, l,O@,oOp. ' 

Marc42014 800,000 

, I  

. ,,I November, 2014 2,0dO,OOO ' - 
Janwy,  2015 3,000,000 
January, 2015 2,000,000 
Jamuy,2015 500,000 - 

February, 2015 250,000 - 
61,232,500 7,000,000 

exerciSepriCe $0.117 $0.019 
Weighted average 

:-. . . .  
At March 31,2005 d 2004, warrants t6 purchase 42,095,000 and 1 , ~ , 0 0 0  nhares of common stock were exdwbk 
respectively. 

Ad of March 31,2005, the bad tITad a total of eight p a t h  ap&catiG wi& the U.S. Patent end Trademark OfIicc m) in the 8rt88 of "Snmt AntemLa" technology and RF Tnmsceiver Chip Design for "Low Noise Amplifier fix wireless ". As qf Match 31,2005, the Compaqwbeen granted apppval of five patantar and thres pateat 

N O T E S  CONTIN GENCIES 

Certain mitigatiag events have occurzed during the year ended March 31,2005 and 2004, leading management to conchuie 
that the Company should remove the ping concern uncertainty. 

These mitigating events included management receiving a commitment fmn Comell to provide the Company with up to 
$100 million m SEDA fitlancingundcrcertahcoaditiaap aadreceivingfunding in the past fiscal year firan Comell under the 
prior $10 d o n  Equity Line of Credit and the existhg $100 million SEDA. In addition, the Company completed two 
acquieitions m its f d  fiscal quarter endiug March 3 1,2004 and completed twelve acquisitions in its yea ending Marcb 3 1 , 
2005 of Wemet and voice SQyiCes companies. The acquired Internet and voice service providers are expected to generate 
I e v u l ~  dtopvidecashflowfiromoperat i~ 

The acquisitions continue to expand the Company's service ma and provide add i t id  proaacts and ServiCcB to the existiog 
and firtun customer base. The company continues to explore other trsnsactlons * that will fit its business model and assist the 
Company m executing its business plea. 
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.'( MOBILEPRO CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
MARCH 31,2005 AM) 2004 ' 1  1 

* 1 NOTE14 co- 
i 

' 

On April 15,2004, Mr. Jay 0. Wright extended his employment as the Co&y's President and Chief Executive Officer. 
Mr. Wright's emplaynient is for two yeam Mder the terms of his Executive Employment Apement with the Company. 

The Company has entered into employment agreemeats with other key mem& of management. Compensation ecuned by 
these employees has been properly refleckdin the consolidated statements ofoperations for the years ended March 31,2005 
and 2004, respectively. 

In May 2004, the Company announced that it had fmed a suategic alliance with Massively Parallel Technologies, Iuc. 
0, a privately owned corporation located in Louisville, Colorado. Under the alliance, MPT will utilize the bandwidth 
provisioning capability of tho Company in CoMectiOll with MPTs high perfonnance computer cluster platforms and the 
Company will become a msedler of the MPT p l a h  

In June 2004, the Company signed aXbvelopment Agmment with Infbrmation and Communications University o, a 
Korean iastitutiOn with leading edge development experience in ZgBee RF design, to jointly develop the Company's ZigBee 
RF transceiver chip. Under the AsreemQlt, the Company retains 1Wh ownership of all intell- pmperty rights. 

In Juns 2004, the Cbmpany signed 8 letter of intent to acquire CommSouth €ompanies; Iuc. a competitive local exchange 
: : carrim (CLEC) and long distance and Internet service provider based in Dallas, Texas. As of March 31,2005, the Campany 

In June 2004, the Company entered hto a Busimess Development Agreement with Solution Technology International, Inc., a 
F~e~deri& Maryland-based software company (%TI"), whmby the Company prmrided services to STI in exchange for a 5% 
ownersbip in the company. The vahe of the investment is $150,000 and is reflected in the consolidated balance sheet at 

t is not actively PURuing ttaecompletion of .this acquisition S I  

. * ,  

, . . -  
March 31,2005. . .* . .  
~n JU~Y 2004 the company sighed a letter of mtent to acquin ~maican F I ~  N-O* hc., ~ A F N " )  a lied Competitive 
Local Exchange Carrier (CLEC) and long distance provider based iu Kansas City, Missouri. AFN is licensed to provide local, 
long distance and Intemet service in 48 contiguous US. states. The Company is actively pursuing this acquisition, 

In August 2004, the Company signed a letter of intent to acquk WorldNet Communications, Inc., a Lee9ville, Louisiana- 
based Internet service provider. As of March 31, 2005, the Company is not actively pawing the.completiob of this 

In August 2004, the Company a n n d  its intention to issue a property dividend of3,073,113 shares of comxnon stock of 
Sa. The Compenyfs stockhobs are eKpected to receive one share of registered (i.e. "kx!-tmding") STI stock for 
approximately every 93 shares of the Comp&y stock that they own, based on the dxisthg sham outstanding and certain 
wmmtu. TheCompany's Board of Dirsctors set September 15,2004 as the record date for the stock dividend. In March 
2005, STI withdrew its pending regismtion statement &om tho United Statea Securities and Exchange Cammission. STI is 
contemplating other options to becorns a pubWy traded company. The Company intends to pursw issuance of the property 
dividend upon STI obtaining its public listing. At &is thne, no date has- established for such listing. 

In August 2004, the Company announced that it signed a meQnorandrrm of uredarsgrndme * ' with an lsiraeli technoIogy 
company, Activepoint Ltd., to jointly pursue a working relatiomhip covering a number of potential technology and 

Q canmuuidons projects. The companies have agreed that a fixture working relationship could include select opportunities 
involving ActiVePoWs search engine and the Comprmy's Intenlet services$ voice servicee, wirelcss?3ervi~s, and 0 t h  
te- 'miuns and IT initiatives within North Amrica 

In August 2004, the Company signed a business development agrcamt with Texas Prototypes, Inc., an eleotronio prototype 
manufbuing capany, to jointly pursue a working relasionship cowring a number of potential technology projects and 
busbess dcwelopmcnt initiatives. The Company received a 5% ownership in the company as considnation for servicea rmdg 
the agrrsment. Ths value ofthe investment is $3300,000 and iS reflected h &e umsolidated balance sheet at March 31,2005. 

*In Septanber 2004, the Company announced a letter of intent to acquire two Bndgeport.Texas phone companicS, 
Mhbphom, Inc. and Basicphone, Inc. As of March 31,2005, tbe Company is not actively pursuing the completion of 
these acquisitions. 

In September20011, the Company announced it bad signad a letter of -to acquire North Country Internet Access, Inc., an 

>< 

a o q u i a i  

J* 

' 1  , 

b ~ &  s&= pacwiderbased in Bnlin, Nw- which o h  both anelog Imd di&d dial-q, d c e ,  Web 
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MOBILEPRO CORP. AND SUBSIDIABIES + % 5  

NOTES To CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL S T A Z E M E ~  (CONTINUED) 
MARCH 31,2005 AND 2004 

' .' ? : ?t' : 6.1 'I I 

COMMlTMENTs KO"UF,D) 

hosting and design services to residential and s d  business cu%tamenr in wrthem New'Hampshirs.' & of Mmh 31,2005, 
the Company is not actively pursuing the completion of this acquisition. 

In September 2004, the Co&ny formed a strategic alliance with Global Triad hcorporated, a R Lauddale, J?lorida-based 
soilware and wirakgs broasband company, Pursuant to the arrangement, the cosnpanica will look to jointly pursue select 
wireless projects and work together utilizing Global Triad's wmprcssion software. 

0 .I 

* .. 

In Qctober 2004, the Company completed the design of its first Zigi3ee.wircl~ semiconductor chip. The 2.4 GHz chip 
tdcsign for the so-called "RP layer," or "physical layer," is now being converted mto ti pmtoty-pe chip at a facility in Taiwan. 
In addition the Company mounced it had begun des@ ona 900 MHz ZigBM chip, I ' ., 

, In mmwtion with the aupisitimd ccrbain Intarnet and voice s d m  c-m tho Company recordad goodwill m the 
amwnts of $32,785,618 and $812,003 during the yaars ended March 31, 2 0 5  and 2004, e v e l y .  The Company 
perfanar Lmnualinphwnt t#rtfmgaodwill at fhe end of each f b d y e a r  and deteinnined that at both March 31,2OO5 
and 2004 that then was no impaimat ofthe goodwiu 

r ,I . . '  
CATION/ LEGAL PR OCEmma ., 

As of March 3 1,2005, the Company was Party to the following material legal proceedings. 
, . _ 1  . I  ! ' *  . , . . .  

of ~ a v e ~ ,  ' ~ a v e ~  wiw a *t in a civil lawsuit captioned 
C.A. No. 04-4303 filed in the United Statq Dishict Court fot 

theJ3astemDistrictof P~~~~ylvollir Tlmsplaintiffclaims that Davel and other defendants aillesadly infringbd its patent 
iuv~.fhepreventionof ~ ~ l o n g - d i s t a n E s t e ~ h o n e  calls and is fieking dau)agm in cormectionwi& the allsged 
infringewmt. DoVal m~totdviswaadinvatigatc the tluegaliw wt forth m the m* contirmes to assess the 
validity sfthe- Patab andh htheprocesa of deteamining whether the technology putchased by Davel fiwm third 
partha &&inpa uponth6 GaarminoPatents. Accardingto the taus ofthe Dave1 acquisition agreement, tho fannetsccursd 

8 lendeas, Subjccttnaertain limitatimhe agreed torehnbmsa the Campany for the litigation cost and any lasses resulting 
fmmtbn aammino lawsuit, The fixlner*eecund lcndcrs have agreedto h d  such c m  fkom futun mgulatory receipt? that 
wms SJSigned to tacllrbyDavel,Any suohtegulaboly receipts willbe depositeciinto a third-praty ~scrow account and will b 
uead,to rcimbursc the Company far costs burred. The secured lendsrs are not.m@od to fimd the escrow account or 
otberwist reimburse tbc compaay h amounts, %any, in  ex^ of acturtl regulatory moipt? collected Any amount 
remaining in the earrowaccouutattheconclusion ofthe litigation is toberetumcd to the h n e z  secured l e .  Subsequent 
tsMerch 31,2405, the comprmYrc?ceivad Siniscant regulatory receipts that arc, being held in emow. These firads can be 
vlsedto2simburrscI.ths~y ib costs inournd mdekding or scttling.the litigation matter, The case is in the discovery 
phesc of he litigation, 2 

rr it, . ' I .  , ..- 
On & about'O&k 15, 2002, Davel was served with a complaint, m an action 

' L  ' 
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operator &isred calls). The Compaxy reucik wen-. &om &h can& r&or&uglm*q dislamund-colnpensation 
based upon the per-call rate in effect pursuant to orders issued by the Federal Communications Commission (the "FCC") 
undar section 276 of the Te1-d- Act of 19% ("Section -84'7 4:t l .w e&m&ed--af d i a l - d  calla 
placed bm each pay telephone during each month. Prior to 2001, the Company recorded revenue h n  dial-around 
00- ' based upon &e rate of $0.24 per call ($0.238 per call prior to April 21 , 1999) and 13 1 monthly calls per phone, 
which repasented the mmtbly.avcrages for cells pay telephone used by the FCC in initially detemmn ' . g the amount 

suchtime &p the d m M b a r  of dial-around calls could be tracked on a per pay teleplwm basis. 0eA-t 12,2004, the 

new rate became & d v e  September 27,2004,30 days afbcr publication of the 2004 Order in; &e Federal.Re&ter, and may 
be subject to appeal by ECCs or otherparties. AIthoqh the2004 csrdr* was effoctivc fordre fourtfi -of 2004, the 
Campany did not receive payments under the 2004 Oder Mtil April 2005. 

BS a 4 of& prdms FCC ngsrding w-around comgmsation and the resultiog ~ g g & ~ ' b e  mount of 
menu@ that payphone service providers ("PSPs") were-entitled to fecdivc and the amounts that PSPs actually received have 
differat Io g d ,  t h ~  have W underpaypeas of dial-around compensation hm Ixcs and.other carriers from 
November 6,1996 through October 6,1997 (the "Interim Period") and overpayments to PSPs, &luding the Company, froin 
October 7,1997 through April 20,1999 (the ''Imxmediate Period"). On January 31,2002, the FCC released its F d  Oder 
on Reconsi- and Order on Runand (the ''2002~k!a~hon9 Ordef')-th@ pr0viW-a pa& decision on how retroactive 

On ootobet 23, 2002, the FCC released its Fifth Order on Reconsideratian and Order on Remand (the "hteruii :3dm'>, 
which resolved all the mmabhg hues smoudng the Interim Paiod and the Iosermediate Period -up and specifically 
addressed how flat rate monthly per-phone compcI1sBti(m owed to PSPs w d d  be allocated among the IXCs. The Interim 

- O f  W - d  -a to whicfi p ~ h m  mvik ("PSP") W= d t b d .  Thi 7 i ~ m g . < ~ m  utiiized mtil 

thc ad-- c w o n  rate bm $0.24 to $0,494 per call (th "2004 order"). The FCC ~ ! l e e s e d - h  &-w 

by 

dial-anxmdcolnpensatl 'onadj~sforeIntaimPeriodandltntermedia5cPeriodmayapply. 
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I \  
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117,349 1 17,349 

' 701,758 1,115,946 138,454 1,956,158 
6,411. 374,342 
2,605 ' 21,350 

. $Ii,oss,iooj"s I' (i,i49jso)f ' *' *-,$ b6:536 $ (2,157,844) 

194,W '.' 194.006 
, .  , .  1 .  

Direct costs of revenues 

. -  
'GrOsi p f i t  ' 
operating expenses 

I 

\ 14,589 
18,745' V I  .- 35,3,342 i 

. . . . .  I '  

I 

I 

r .  

.. , 

#%is ltimipqd a:$t project to sat up a 
.I #. wireless access zone in Chandler, Arizona, a suburb ofphoenix, 

~n Ah1 2005, G , ~ o i q i m i  amounied th;lt PGlib P. otib'b @&vjgoryboa;d!'*' 

In April 2005, the C&& h'&&d b t  its subs&kry, dlosscan A&&& pl&'to b g ' d  
product The ney gervice o f f ! ,  @."no 9uypriss" 
contm~ thit wu have the atdity to restrict oFgo@g 
that it is now pvidiug digital subsmi line @St) and Indiaua in addition to 
Maryland, New Jersey 

In April 2005, the Company amounted that it has been awarded a five-ycar'contrad (with two five-year options) to deploy 
and mwqe a city-wk$e,.w@Iess network covering a 4O-qwe-mile area ,of Tempe, Arkpa. The network, known as 
WazTempe, will be able to reach Tcni$s more than 65,000 hauseholds,,l,lT businesse~,~50;0Qo Students and h- of 
thousands of anpal visi.tqnr. ,A@tiond€y, it will provi& municqql s m c e s  to T e ~ q  poIice, .fire, emergency and 

In May 2oo5,ihc Company E3iummd that it haa'si@d 8 term &&fm a new $15.5 d i &  &chg with Cornell that 

prepaid wireless 
., 

Pelaware where CloseQll cumntly off' DSL 
1 .  

. . . .  
/ a  . ' .  
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si8nilicatly hxwrs the (hnpanfs cost of capital. The fbanciq canies an in& rate of 7.75%, has a term of three years, 
is convd&.+ mmmg&xk at $0.30 per share and includes six million wanants with an exercise price of $0.50 per 

finaacing -laces a bridge fiaancing ~ & l i e . ~ t y  Master Fund, a cotmecticut based hedge fund, 
which had an hhwt.ra€e of 23%. The Company c M  this-financing transactim on May 13,2005. 

h May 2005, the Company issued ab addit id 5,000,000 shares of common stock to the escrow agent f& de 'in converting 
debt into common stock under the $100 million Standby Equity Distribution Agreement. 

. .  h. Tbe 
, -2 

,*+ * 

i 

In May 2005, the Company signed a memorandum ofundcrstandiug with UC Hub Group, Inc. (OTCBB: UCIIB), nniltr 
which the companies catl cross-~ell each othds products and scryices, including broadband wireless, e-money applications 

In h& '2005, the Conapany,annoUnced the appointment of Tammy L. Martin as President and Chief Executive Officer of the 
'C%pany'! m'tdephone sub@diary, Dave1 corrrmrmicatons, @: 

'cations services to its cmtomm !xisee, mchujing cities throughout $e United States. a n d o t h e r - t e w  .. .* .I I . .  

In May 2005, the Compmy'am&uced that Daniel Lozinsky retired from Mobilepro's board of directors to pursue other 
b u s h d m b .  

. t  . ,I I 

In Augy! 2004,.* Company d d m c e d  i& hention to i h  a propcry $vid&d of3,073,113 shares'of comnion s t d ;  of 
STI. @e Coi@any sharebldp are expected to receive one ehare of registered (i.e. "fme+trading'') STI stock i'ur 
approximately every 93 shares of the Company stock that they own, based on the existing shares outstanding and certain 
warants. The Company'sboard ofdimetom set septembcr 15,2004 as therecord date fixthe stock dividend. In March 
2q05, STI withdrrw its ngistratiOn +ement from the United States Securities and Exchange Commission. STI is 

* . I '  I .  , ., , 
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MOBILEPRO CORP. AND SUBSJDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CoNTINUED) 

MARCH 31,2005 AND 2001 

$UBSEOUENT EVEN TS (CONTINUED) 

contemplating other options to become a publicly traded company. me Company intends to pursue issuauce of the property 
dividend upon STI obtaining iEe public listhq. At thia time, no date haa been established for such listing. 

As part ofthe August 27,2004 $8,500,000 funding by Cornell, the Company transferred $5,000,000 of the note balance into 
debt undew the $100 million SEDA in February 2005. $3,900,000 of the $5,000,000 due under the $100 million SEDA as of 
March 3 1,2005 was converted into 15,923,684 shares of common stock subsequent to March 3 1,2005. 

The nmaining principal balance on the $8,500,000 note payable was $1,300,000 as of March 31,2005, and it was l n m s f d  
into debt undsr the $100 million Standby Equity Distriion Agreement and was l l l y  mmr ted  mto 4,909,091 ahans of 
cornmoll stock subsequent to March 31,2005. 

As part of the February 22,2005 $l,SOO,OOO funding by Cornell, $1,500,000 remains ou$tanding under the $100 million 
SEDA as of March 31,2005. No part of the debt was converted into shares ofcommon stock subsequent to March 31,2005. 
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